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THE CONSTITUENT ASSEMBLY

Thursday, 18th May, 1995.

(The Assembly met at 9.30 a.m. in the
International Conference Centre, Kampala)

PRAYERS.

(The Deputy Chairman, Prof V. Mwaka, in the
Chair)

(The Assembly was called to order)

PRESENTATION OF REPORTS ON
PENDING MATTERS.

CONSIDERATION STAGE OF THE DRAFT
CONSTITUTION OF THE REPUBLIC OF
UGANDA ‘

CHAPTER § - PROTECTION AND PROMO-

TION OF FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS AND
FREEDOMS.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: As we recall, we
gave in yesterday to see whether we can be able to
clear the pending issues before moving ontoanew
chapter. I do notknow whether Hon. Kanyeihamba

you have any report on that?

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Thank you, Madam
Chairperson. It will be recalled that there were a
number of issues pending from some other com-
Mmittees other than the Legal and Drafting Commit-
tee. As far as the Legal and Drafting Committee is
concemned, we did meet yesterday Madam Chair-
person, and resolved the issues which were out-
standing for which I believeareportof the Commit-
tee has been circulated to Hon. Members. So, with
your permission, I could comment on that report.

Madam Chairperson, | am trusting that every del-
egate has received a copy of our report which is
headed“Report of Chairmanof Legal and Drafting
Committee on pending matters referred 10 the
Committee by the Assembly, relating 0 Chapter
Five.,” Thatis, “Protection of F undamental Huma{z
Rights and Freedoms.” Madam Chairperson, it
will be recalled that earlier on, the Assembly had
referred to the Legal and Drafting Committee for
the examination of the report, various queries relat-
Ing to Chapter Five of the Draft Constitution, after
it had passed through consideration stage in the
Assembly. These queries it will be recalled, were
Contained in written comments by some Hon-

Members, in particular by Hon. Dan Nabudere and
Hon. George Masika. They were pointing out the
existing of certain conflicting provisions in this
Chapter Five. The Legal and the Drafting Commit-
tee at its meeting held on the 17th May, thoroughly
examined these queries and we had the benefit of
the members who had moved these queries with us,
and we came to the conclusion that these were
mostly matters which could be properly raised at
reconsideration stage of the proceedings of the
Assembly. They were matters which were dealing
with various articles, sometimes not related, but
whose provisions would affect one another. And
we feel, Madam Chairperson that, the best way then
is to come up with a comprehensive report, just
before reconsideration and then present the same to
the Assembly for reconsideration. So, these will
form partof the subject matter of various provisions
and chapters which the Legal and Drafting Com-
mittee proposes to examine closely at the Consid-
eration Stage and then bring them up just before the

Reconstideration.

Never-the-less, there were a number of other im-
portant points which the Committee felt they
should bring to the attention of the Assembly. We
closely examined Article 59 - that is the Protection
of Freedom of Conscience, Expression and Move-
mentamong other things, and we were satisfied that
there was an omission which was left in this article
namely, the guaranteeing of the right to petition and
the righttodemonstrate as had been done in various
other recent constitutions. We were particularly
impressed by the provisions in the Ghana Constitu-
tion and also in the Ethiopian Constitution where
the right to petition and the rightto demonstrate by
citizens were guaranteed by the constitution. We
therefore recommend that these guarantees should
be incorporated in our new constitution evenat this
stage by replacing the present paragraph (d) of
Clause (1) of Article 59 - that is of Chapter 5 - with
anew paragraph (d). And we modelled this Madam
Chairperson, on the formulation that we discovered
in the Ethiopian Constitution which, as I see, is
similar to that of Uganda. So, we propose a new
paragraph (d) reading as follows that: “every per-
son shall have the right to assemble and demon-
stratetogether withothers peacefully and unarmed
and to petition,” should be included in the Consti-
tution and it should be the subject of the debate and

approval by this August Assembly.
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Further, Madam Chairperson - incidentally, before
1 did that, although this is listed from the Ethiopian
Constitution, the Ethiopian Article on the same
matter does go a little further and I think for guiding
the honourable Members, it is important to read
what the Ethiopian provision says. It says that;
“every person has a right to assemble and to
demonstrate together with others peaceful and
wnarmed and to petition. Reasonable procedures
may be prescribed in the interest of public conven-
iencerelating to the allocation ofopen air meetings
and route of movernent of demonstruiors or when
such a meeting or a derioisiraiion is in progress,
Jor the protection of public morcdity and peace and
democratic right.” In other words, the Ethiopian
Constitution is much more dgetailec on that matter.
But we left it out believing as we do, that this is
really covered by the general 12w made by Parlia-
ment and we simply hsve to extract the right
without going into details about procedures and the
right to control those meetings. So, I thought that,
I would give that explanation, Madam Chairper-
son.

Secondly, the Legal and Drafting Committee is of
the opinion that certain of the human rights and
freedoms which we have been guaranteed under
the Constitution in Chapter Five should be made
more truly inalienable and that a clear provision
should be inserted in the constitution to the effect
that they should never be delegated under any
circumstances whatsoever. It will be recalled,
Madam Chairperson, that an attempt by a number
of delegates to insert such a clause was actually
debated by the Assembly here but the amendment
was not adopted because the Movers of that Motion
had mixed rights which could be regarded as truly
inalienable with others which have to be exercised
subject to certain conditions.

Our advice is that if we can isolate those which
everyone knows, that there can never be any cir-
cumstances for derogation, then this Assembly
might be persuaded to include them in the Consti-
tution so that they are not subject to the derogation
clause which is contained - I think - in Article 71.
These rights were identified as a right to fair
hearing, freedom from slavery or servitude, free-
dom from torture, and [ would like to suggest that
torture should stand on its own. It is such an
important item in itsclf that v shovld not perhaps
joinitwiththe others. So itshouldbea fairheariog,
freedom from slavery or sorviicio. odom from

torture, and | think we should have freedom from
cruel inhuman or degrading treatment or punish-
ment. Theideaisthateven if youare inemergency,
or indeed in a total war, we cannot conceive any
circumstance where you should not be given a fair
hearing ifthere should be a fair hearing. We cannot
expect anybody to be under slavery or servitude
even in those circumstance except in accordance
with the Geneva Convention. Thirdly, under no
circumstances should you be tortured or suffer
cruel inhuman or degrading treatment or punish-
menteven when youare detained underemergency
or some other reason, or you are a prisoner in a
situation of wiu

So, we believe, Madam Chairperson, that this
group of rights and freedoms which in other consti-
tutionsare guarenteed withoutalienation, we should
also have them in our owa constitution. We had a
lengthy discussion about the last one, that is free-
dom from torture, inhuman or degrading treatment
or punishment and the Members of the Committee
and those who attended were concerned that not-
withstanding that this provision has appeared in all
our constitutions since independence, there is one
form of torture and punishment which continues to
disturb the nation. Namely, when the people take
the law into their own hands so that when there are
suspects, people who are suspected on specially
robbery or thieving, they are beaten to death with-
out the option of a fair trial. But more alarming is
the practice since Colonial times where Policemen
continue to arrest persons, suspect the persons, and
beat them up betore they are brought before the
court. Indeed, it scems be common that whenever
somebody cries thiefand the Police are summoned,
as soon as they have arrested somebody, they start
beating him with batons, kicking him and so forth.
And we believe that this is unconstitutional and it
has been unconstitutional since 1962. Never-the-
less, it seems that our law does nothing about this
particular matter. So, we thought we would bring
this to the attention of the Assembly to see whether
anything can be done.

However, one of our Members pointed out quite
rightly that youmay putit in the constitution but this
practice is based on training and discipline of the
Police. And unless we can do so, then they will
continue to mistreat suspects. Bearing in mind
very, very clearly that our law says that a person 15
presumed to be innocent until he has been found
guilty by a courtot competent jurisdiction. So, W€
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believe Madam Chairperson that these are two
important issues which the Constituent Assembly
should revisit and hopefully, incorporate in the
constitution. The Legal and Drafting Committee
therefore has recommended that these matters be
considered expressly so that we do not leave them
out of our constitution.

There were two other matters, Madam Chairperson
which were raised with the Committee but which
we think are already adequately covered. One was
a matter raised by Hon. Tiberio Atwoma which
dealt with the rights of prisoncrs. He was particu-
larly concerned that prisoners should have their
rights enshrined in our new constitution. Having
examined the subject, the Legal and Drafting Com-
mittee came to the conclusion that every prisoner
has the same rights as citizens, except that of
Movement. And that of Movement is restricted in
accordance with provisions of the law because he
has been sentenced to internment. Having said that,
then they should be exercising their rights like
anybody else withinthe confines ofthe punishment
they have been given. For example, everyone has
gotthe righttovote in the election. Wedo not have
to provide specifically that prisoners shall have a
right to vote because they are also citizens. So, this
is not a matter of the constitution, it is a matter of
administrative arrangement by the electoral com-
mission to ensure that every Ugandan who has a
right to vote and who is not prohibited by law can
vote. Similarly, other rights of prisoners as to
feeding in prison and so forth are covered by The
Prisons Actand alsoby our accessionto the Geneva
Convention about prisoners of War and so fqrth.
So, we do not need to specifically provide for itin
the Constitution. Never-the-less, we did consider

this matter.

etained persons
ble Member -1
dealt with that,
recom-

The other issue | think was of d
which was raised by one honoura
think Mathias Ngobi, but also we
and we said that if we were to consider our
mendations in Clause (4) as | have enumgrated,
then obviously people who are dcmin.cFi, if they
could be protected by the general provision of the
Constitution as outlined, there would beno need for
a separate provision for the persons. Madam

Chairperson, | beg to report. | thank you.

MR. ONEGI OBEL: Thank you very much,
Madam Chairperson. Madam Chairperson, before
we move into talking about the recommendation

under {d), | would iixe ' sien Laniiication either
from you or [rom Ciizirtiai (. Kanyeihamba
about maybe the gramiar o saying “assemble and
demonstraic”. My prebicm there, Madam Chair-
person, is whether the Assembling mentioned here
is for the purpose cf demonstration or the right to
assemble separately whether for demonstration or
not, and in which case, I think the issue - my mind
could be cleared if we said “wssemble and to
demonstrate.”’ So that assernbling 1s aright on its
own, not just for the purpose of demonstration. 1
thank you, Madam Chairperson. 1 seek to get
clarification on that.

PROF. KANVEI{AMTA: | thank the Hon.
Member for raising this 1ssuz. “ic is absolutely
right. Indeed that is the original that we had in our
~hould have been

an recast it the

previous enactment. Itk ihs .
a comma after “asseirtle”, o
way he has said. The gl 1o “ssemble and to
demonstrate.”” Thal wonil oo it clear. He is
absolutely right that the ~r =« J_sponded.

MR AWORI: Point ol ciziination! Thank you,
Madam Chairperson. i am soeking clanfication
and probably guidarice. Tirst of all, clarification
from the Chairman, Hon. Fanyeihamba and prob-
ably guidance from the Chair, on this matter of a
right to life. Whether it is too late to bring it up, or
whether it can be incorporated at this stage?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAT!: | propose that we
clear (d) first so that we move systematically then
we shall come to (4). Hon. Awaori, | am proposing
that we clear (1Xb) first, then we come down.
Otherwise, if we mix ther ', we may not do a
good job. So, let us compicie { i+ (d). The Right to
Assembleand Demonstratz. ihizinhave itoutofthe
way, then we go dowii.

MR. PINTO: Thank vou, vuiy much, Madam
Chairperson. [ wish fivse oot ihank the Legal
and Drafting Committee fu: i work in bringing
this amendment with thzse clerifications which |
support. Madam Chairpersn, 1 is proved in the
past that police have usca ercessive measures and
examples are many, The Mekzrere University in-
tervention where police wenttormacttoa peaceful
demonstration of studenis and used excess force
should be condemned. Police has been misused in
intervening in the city strikes, ai Railways, and they
have been excessive. it is tharefore important that
these guarantees and fre~donis, being improved

I A
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upon by the constitution, Madam Chairperson, is
appropriate. | support this very strongly. Madam
Chairperson, I am stillto be clarified asto where the
fundamental human rights and freedoms which are
said to include hearing, slavery servitude, torture,
cruel inhuman treatment or degrading treatment or
punishment, should be included. Having had -

(Interruption)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Pinto, we
said, let us complete one, pronounce ourselves,
then we come to the other section.

MR. PINTO: I thank you for your guidance,
Madam Chairperson. I support this amendment
fully and I call upon fellow delegates to support
these provisions. We have talked too much about
human rights and guarantees, freedoms and liber-
ties but we do not equalise our words with action.
Ifindividual groups of people who are dissatisfied
with certain conditions, whether they be workers or
students or other institutions, they should have a
tightto expresstheir dissatisfaction, and they should
be protected by this constitution to seek redress and
justifiable collective action. I believe, in the past
our words that we guarantee freedoms and liberties
have not marked our attitude, and I am happy that
this is coming to be part of our constitution, that
every person shall have the right to assemble,
demonstrate together with others peacefully, being
unarmed and to petition, to seek redress for their
grievances, [ support the provision, Madam Chair-
person. ButI believe it needs a little bit of refining
and re-drafting as it has been pointed out by others.
Thank you, very much.

MR, OMARA ATUBO: Madam Chairperson, I
also wish to add my voice to support this important
provision in our constitution. The Chairman has
mentioned that these provisions are there in the
constitutions of Ethiopiaand inGhana. ButMadam
Chairperson, while recognising the importance of
this provision in our constitution, I wish also to say
that.the mere existence of this provision does not
automatically mean a democratic right of the peo-
ple to demonstrate and to assemble. Because most
of these will vary depending on the regime in
power. Madam Chairperson, these are ideals and
some of these ideals are important because they set
standards irrespective of what regime is in power.
Some of you may have heard that although this
provision exists in the Ghana constitution, there
was a demonstration - I think in Accra about three

weeks ago against the government with its eco-
nomic policy of Value Added Tax. The economic
policy of Ghana which is very similar to that of
Uganda is beginning to have adverse social effects
and people did take to the streets in Accra recently
possibly in accordance with the Constitutional
Provision which is similar to this one. But Madam
Chairperson, as you have heard from the interna-
tional press, at least five people were shot dead by
government agents simply because the unarmed
peacefuldemonstrationagainst the economic policy
of Value Added Tax by the Govemment was not
seen by the Government to be in their interest. Not
withstanding that the Ghana Constitution has this
provision.

So, while supporting this provision in our constitu-
tion, I look at it as a very important ideal, a very
important standard to right but without demo-
cratic culture. Like in Ghana or even in Ethiopia,
this may prove meaningless. So, I do hope that this
important provision will be backed up by the
determination of Ugandatoentrenchnotonly inthe
constitution, but in our culture, the democratic
values of tolerance of a government respecting
lives, of the government itself respecting these
important provisions of the constitution. [ thank
you, Madam Chairperson.

MR. ABUMAYANJA: Thank you, Madam Chair-
person. Madam Chairperson, there is no doubt as
to the importance of these rights to be protected or
to be enforced. The problem as the Chairman was
saying as | came in that, they have been in the
constitution but they have been unaffected, they
have remained a dead letter. And I will go short of
discussing them thoroughly and try to suggest if
there is anything we can do in this constitution to
make their enforcement stronger and more mean-

ingful.

There is this question of policemen arresting 3
person and beating him up in order to extract
confessions. Madam Chairperson, this is forbidden
by the constitution and there are legal provisions in
the law. The provisions require that a person
arrested should be taken before the courts within 24
hours of his arrest. Now, this continues to be just
ignored by the Police. The people the other day
weretalking inanotherplace. Weread some person
wasdetainedin the police station and he found there
people who had been in a police shell d-tained for
6 months. Now, since the courts cannot remand 2
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prisoner to a police shell, it means that, if a
suspect has been found in a police station for 6
months, that must mean that, he has never been

taken before the court.

MR. OMARA ATUBO: Point of information.
Madam Chairperson, while I agree with the
remarks of Hon. Abu Mayanja, I wish to inform
him that, in the Police Statute which we passed
last year, and Abu was then Attorney General
and he really conceded to some very good pro-
visions. One of the provisions is that, when a
person is detained beyond 48 hours, because in
the Police Statute we allowed 48 hours. If a per-
son is detained beyond 48 hours, a person can
apply to the magistrate, to have that person pro-
duced before the magistrate, or for the police to
show cause why the person should not be
released forthwith. Now, this made it much

simplier for people to apply to courts to have
people detained beyond 48 hours to be released.
In the past, you were to go to High Court for
habeas corpus. So, I think these provisions need
to be publicised and the lawyers should take
definately serious note of it. Thank you.

MR, ABU MAYANJA: Madam Chairperson,
that information is useful. The point really at this
we did not note that, here we have made provi-
sions which on the face of it appear adequate but
which are not honoured. Which are honoured
only by their being unregarded. So, how do we
do? What do we do to ensure that, the law dges
not remain a dead letter. It is not real_ly a question
of putting-(innaudible)- it is 2 ques.uon‘of a hos-
pital. Of course one method of this is to make the
people aware of their rights. In most cases, they
do not know: in many cases, they are afrz'nd‘ But
also, I think that, it may well be that, the time has
come to make those people w_ho'break the law
personally answerable. [ am bringing a new cor}}
cept. You see, Madam Chairperson, prcsently. i
a police officer goes and beats up a man and vio-
lates his human rights and so on, and if that man
goes 1o the count, it is the government which will
pay damages; that man will-(@npaudxble)- fhspel;
cially if he has got type of Mimisters who thin
that, Policemen cannot do wrong. So, they co;;
tinue, they say 1 do not mind, if the DP shou d
ever come up, it is the tax payer »Yho w'xll giywle
is not me; they will go on. So | think may ;
should make a provision that, where a po ice
officer in contravention of the law, arrests a per-
son and continues to arrest him beyond the statu-
torily provided period, he should in addition to
whatever relieve that person may get from gor(;
emment, by way of damages. this person shou

be made to suffer-(the policemen). And if we do
not do this, I think this law will continue to be
broken. Because these police are armed, they
are feared, they are people in authoriiy, they
are operating in an predominately illiteratical
society and they take advantage of those cir-
cumstances instead of being the custodians of
the law. Which means protecting the law- pro-
tecting the people and enforcing the law, and
ensuring the law that, the law is observed, they
are trying to ensure that the law is flaunted.
Madam Chairperson, another example which I
may give is this law, the Inquest Act. I think it
has now been forgotten that there is such a
thing as an Inquest Act on our Statute Book.
People continue to die in prisons, in detention,
in whatever, in circumstances which make it
obligatory and mandatory that, an Inquest
should be held to establish the cause of their
death. I tried again to dry attention or whatey-
er, but of course when you are the chief, you
have the government, you do not become the
devil's advocate. Our people do not seem to
know; there are no complaints; people die in
prisons and their relatives get the bodies and
they are happy to get the bodies and bury them.
They do not know whether the people died
because they were starved, they had no food:
because they were big enough, because they
were what, this is why there should be this
Inquest. A public Inquest to determine why
and what circumstances the person died. But
for the last 20 years, I think; I have not heard.
Infact the last Inquest that [ know of was the
one conducted by Mr. Katiti in the Nakulabye
incident in 1964. Since that time, the Inquest
Act has remained a dead letter.

MR. PINTO: Madam Chairperson, | want to
go by the old saying that, the test in the food
is in testing. I hear very well and I appreciate
the words coming from Hon. Abu. But more
than anybody else, Hon. Abu Mayanja has
been a custodian of the law. Hon. Abu
Mayanja as Attorney General for many years
had many opportunities to put into practice
such Inquests. Now, the law has always pro-
vided for this. I only want to see, how these
good intentions are going to be put in prac-
tice? And I seek clarification from him. J as a
lay person, and far removed from the adminis-
tration of justice, how are we going to make
sure that, what he is saying can be put into
practice. When he is very well aware of the
conditions and the law, and being a custodian
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didnotatthetime putinto practice this? Howare we
going to ensure that what he is saying is going to be
applied? He more than anybody else in Uganda is
going to lead us in this conclusion. I appreciate the
clarification, Madam Chairperson.

PROF. S. KAJUBI: Point of order! Madam
Chairperson, Hon. Abu Mayanja is debating here
asadelegate. IsHon. Pinto inorderto interrupthim
and prevent the words of wisdom which may come
even after the event to prevent him from speaking?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Senteza, he
did not prevent him from speaking. You as a

professor you know that referencing is quite in*

order.

MR. ABU MAYANJA: Madam Chairperson, it
has of course been known that delegates of this
House have been elevated for places and I can see
people trying to make - (Taughter) - maybe I could
have - First all, Hon. Pinto has not been Attorney
General. When people die in prisons, the Attorney
General isnotinformed. When peopledie in police
custody, if they do, the Attorney General is not
informed. Eventhe prosecution services, the Attor-
ney General’s hands are prevalently hampered
because the function of investigating is within
another Ministry, and the prosecution is in another
ministry. In most cases, the Attorney General gets
to know about prosecutions when they have already
beenmade; sometimes without sufficientevidence,
perhaps which the Attorney General would not
have sanctioned. But the Hon. Pinto may also
know that the Committee on Legal Affairs in the
NRC has recommended that the department of the
DPP and the Department of the CID should be
unified and put under one command and that this
was resisted immediately that recommendation
was made. So, blaming somebody who was a
former Attorney General and - but I have not come
here as the other Attorney General, but Delegate of

Busujju. It is not proper -

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Point of informa-
tion! Thank you, Madam Chairperson. I wanted to
inform Hon. AbuMayanja that, that recommenda-
tion which was made in the NRC but was resisted,
has now become part of the constitution. When it
was argued here, we have now put it that the CID
and the office of the DPP shall be under one
jurisdiction. So, that now has been achieved.

MR. ABUMAYANJA: Thatisgood. ButMadam
Chairperson, the point that I was making is that the
ignorance of gur people about their legal rights,
their constitutional rights which enables some of-
ficers of government to take advantage - they take
advantage of that ignorance and they violate their
humanrights. Now therefore, I am recommending.
that the time perhaps has come for this assembly to
provide where a citizen’s human rights or really a
person’s humanrights havebeen violated in contra-
vention of clear legal provisions like - I am not
going to go into all these but I am talking now
specifically - L am referring myselfto this, the time
within which to take an arrested person before the
court. That a person who detains this person
beyond the 48 hours should be answerable person-
ally. Because to punish the government, it means
you are punishing the tax payer, it means all of us
go and pay for the fault of this one person and he is
not corrected. So, that is what I would like to
recommend on that particular point.

DR. MUGYENYT: Point of clarification! ,Thank
you very much, Madam Chairperson. Madam
Chairperson, I want to seek clarification from Hon.
Mayanja, just clarifying my mind, how this provi-
sion will be applied if a police officer arrests some
suspect and he is, say, Kept in custody over the time
prescribed and this officer isnot the oneresponsible
for prosecuting this man and maybe sometimes he
goes off duty when this man is supposed to be
prosecuted - to be taken to court, and time elapses.
Who in that circumstance is going to be held
personally responsible, the person who arrested,
the one who took over duty or who was supposed
to prosecute? 1 just want clarification from Hon.
Abu Mayanja. '

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Mugyenyi,
before you ask for clarification, I do not know
whether Hon. Mayanja has moved a Motion.

DR. MUGYENY1I: He was debating.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRPERSON: Then if you
have notknown - we have not moved to the Motion,
what are we debating?

MR. ABU MAYANJA: Madam Chairperson, I
thought I was making a contribution to the presen-
tation made by the Chairman of the Legal and
Drafting Committee, like all other delegates who
spoke before me.
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THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: Yah, but the oth-
ers were just either supporting - but you, you were
adding a whole phrase which youhave not saidyou
are moving, so that it is seconded. Otherwise, if it
was just a statement, then we do not waste time, we
take note and then we pronounce ourselves on

(1)b).

MR. ABU MAYANJA: Madam Chairperson, it
would appear that this beinga provision inastatute,
it would have to be dealt with by making the
provisions perhaps in that statute. S0, 1 will not
move an amendment that it be constitutionalised. |
thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thank you, very
much. Hon. Delegates, therefore letus talk on what
is in (1)b) and take note of Hon. Mayanja’s
submission rather than trying to say youarerightor
wrong. You have taken note of his submission.

MR. RUZINDANA: Thank you, Madam Chair-
person. Madam Chairperson, I do support the
proposal of the Legal and Draiting committee that
we should add something about therightto demqn—
strate and the right to petition. But Madam Chair-
person, I would like to suggest to the Committee
thatin so doing, we should not also over crowd one
clause with so many rights. | do want to suggest to
the Committee that they accept that we separate the
right to assemble peacefully and have it as aclause
on its own, and then have another clause giving the
rightto demonstrate and to petition sothat we donot
over crowd one article with so many rights and
confuse them. Because astis now, it ooksasifone
assembles for the purpose of demonstrating. And
really, this is not the intention, they donotintendto
abolish the right to assemble peacefully and these
are separate rights, you do not have to assemble all
the time in order to demonstrate. And ne.it'hcr. do
You have to demonstrate with a view to pe_tmomng.
You may demonstrate without 2 petition. But
Usually of course a petition comes after a demon-
Stration. And these can be rightly put toge.thcr.. B.ut
the right to assemble isa very important right n 1ts
own and should not be mixed up with demonstra-

tion so that later, in application there is confusion.

Ata later stage, the application might be con.fuscd
and therefore, I do want tomove, Madam Chairper-

Son and hope that the Committee will agree that(d)
should read; “assemble peacefully” and then we
have an (¢) providing for “the right to demon.;tr;:;
f0 ' ly and unarme
gether with others peacefully e per

also to petition.” | beg to move Mad

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairper-
son, I believethatHon. Ruzindana must have totry
to relate because I had already conceded that point
and explained that in fact the right to assemble was
a separate right from the right to demonstrate and
from the right to petition. And rather, this report
was put up very hurriedly by the technical commit-
tee. We had not had time to read it and therefore, 1
would ask that the assembly approves the principle
but these are to be properly rewarded to fall in line
with what we have already approved. I thank you,

Madam Chairperson.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Ruzindana,
actually this had been done through punctuation.
So we have to agree whether we go by the punctua-
tion or we separate the two.

MR. RUZINDANA: Madam Chairperson, firstof
all, ] was not late. I wish to correct that the report
was given when 1 was here, I reported and wrote in
the register before 9.00 a.m. and therefore, defi-
nitely it has nothing to do with my being late. But
secondly, Madam Chairperson, my contribution
relates to having two clauses, not a punctuation
mark. Andthis is completely different from having
apunctuation mark, madam Chairperson. l dothink
in other words I am opposing abolition of the right
toassemble peacefully asarightinitsown,and lam
supporting the insertion of a new right to demon-
strate and to petition. These are separate Madam
Chairperson, and related to the time of my arrival

here.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Delegates,
as Hon. Kanyeihamba in principle has no problem,
I think we should not waste time on that.

DR. KABAYO: Thank you, Madam Chairperson.
[ had wanted to agree with the Chairman of the
Committee that some of these matters could prob-
ably be raised at the reconsideration stage of the
proceedings of this Assemble. In this frame of
reference, | had not yet observed that there are three
areas in Chapter five which concemn the matter
under discussion now. And the Committee seems
to have concentrated only on Article 59. And there
are two other areas, which had hoped would be
included which have the same direct meaning or
indirect meaning, particularly on page 15 of the
report which is Article 67, a new Article 67 which
if I can read it -  wanted to seek clarification from
the Chairman, whether this had a meaning that
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implies what the amendment that is being
sought. Article 67 Clause 2 says; and we have
already passed. It says; *“ Every Ugandan has a
right to participate in peaceful civic activities,
to influence the policies of Government
through civic organisations.” This may not
directly, imply demonstrations, but it has an
aspect of that meaning. And I wondered
whether this was considered when they were
proposing the amendment.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: As the Hon.
Kabayo has read, the import of this clause is to
influence government policies peacefully
whereas the import of this one is a protest
against any action of government or anyone
which the population disapproves. So, they are
slightly different. Never-the-less is right that,
before reconsideration, the whole import of
every Article and Clause shall be considered
very clearfully, by the Legal and Drafting
Committee, and if there are any anormalies,
and this one obviously has pointed out; we
shall propose how they should be ironed out.
So, he is right in saying that, this is a matter
that will come up before reconsideration to the
Legal and Drafting Committee. I thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon.
Delegates, I think we all agree in principle that,
include Article 59; so I put the question, that
1(d) does stand part of this constitution.

(Question put and agreed to)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 (d) of
Article 59, does stand part of this Constitution.
Now, we move on to the second part in 4; and
I had promised Hon. Pinto to give his com-
ments, on 4.

HON. PINTO: Madam Chairperson, I have
submitted partly what I would say in this par-
ticular contribution. Hon Mayanja has done it
more than justice. My intentions and contribu-
tions I think are well known here; that, I would
like to see this fundamental human rights and
freedoms included in the Constitution and that,
ask the Legal and Drafting Committee, to
_come out with a formulation which we could
support so that, fair hearing, is guaranteed,
slavery servitude is abolished or cannot be
practiced, The torture, cruel inhuman or
degrading treatment of punishment is restrict-
ed and as has been correctly put by Hon.
Mayanja, that if police who are given the
opportunity, the duties to discharge, to protect
human rights, when they take in prisoners, and
subject them to such inhuman treatment that

they should individually be held accountable. I
would like to see a provision of this kind, in the
Constitution. It may not be possible to get sat-
isfaction, from the present legal provisions,
because while that is in the statute, we know
very well that, these tortures are continuing. I
beg to submit, Madam Chairperson.

MRS. MWONDHA: Thank you, very much,
Chairperson. Madam Chairperson, I am seek-
ing to indulgency of the Chairman of the Legal
and Drafting Committee, of course I think I
should seek his indulgency after thanking him
for having come up with these good recom-
mendations. But in as far as recommendation
pertaining to part (A) of number 4 regarding
fair hearing, 1 am wondering how practical this
recommendation can be. Because they said
that, they should not be derogated from under
any circumstances, even in a state of emer-
gency. Now, I am wondering, Madam
Chairperson, how practical this one can be.
Because unless we mean to say that, the state
of emergency would be just state staged. In
otherwords, it would be deliberate and not dic-
tated by circumstances. How fair hearing can-
not be derogated from. Because this is 2
process, which involves sitting of the courts
and then investigations of the matter, how
practical this one can be. That is the clarifica-
tion, I am seeking from the Chairman. Thank
you.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Thank you,
Madam Chairperson. First of all, I would like
to draw the attention of Hon. Members, that
this is part of our recommendation, does not
spell out those rights. But those rights ar¢
already spelt out. For example, in Clause 50,
54, and 55. So, if people want to know the
extent of the rights which we were saying
should be guaranteed as alienable, they
should go to those clauses. Now, responding
to Hon. Mwondha’s point, we are saying
whether it is in emergency or state of wah
whenever there is an opportunity to be heard
or things being equal, that hearing should b¢
fair. That is all, that we are saying, should be
guaranteed. We are not guaranteeing invest!”
gations, or that people will be tried on time Of
whatever; but when the opportunity comes:
for a fair hearing, hearing is actually when
proceedings are taking place, then theré
should be a faimness of that hearing. We can”
not concieve any circumstances, even duf”
ing emergency when somebody is brought



THURSDAY, 18TH MAY 1995

437

THE CONSTITUENT ASSEMBLY

before a court or a Court Martial and then you say,
because of the situations, the hearing should be
unfair. ] want you to visualise that. Therefore, we
areonly guaranteeingafairhearing, allthingsbeing

equal.

MR. ABU MAYANJA: Madam Chairperson, I
think the problem which is facing my daughter
there and myself would be - since during the state
of emergency people can be detained without a
trial, how do you ensure on the one hand that the
right to a fair hearing cannot be derogated from
even under emergency? Butonthe otherhand, you
allow the state to detain people who have not been
judged criminally guilty by the court? In other
words, howdoesdetention withouttrial square with
this, making the righttoa fairhearing secretandnot
derogatory in the constitution. [ would like to be

clarified on that?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay, Hon.
Kanyeihamba, let us collect them, and then you

answer.

MR. OMARA ATUBO: Madam Chairperson,
Hon. Kanyeihamba mentioned 2 point which I
think should not escape the mind 0
That under the state of emergency, a person would
be detained without trial. Butifhe istobetried, then
thattrial should be fair. Ithinkthisisvery good. The
crux of the matter, in my view isthat, thatis already
a serious violation of somebody’s right. And[am
just wondering why the Committee did not tackle
the fundamental issue. The issue whethera person
should ever even under a state of emergency, be
detained without trial. Madam Chairperson, Arti
cle 72 which I think we have already passed says

that; “fhe existence of astate of emergencyshallnot
affect the enjoyment of the right to human dignit):,,
life or fair trial as guaranteed by this Constitution.

One can look at this Article 72 as 2 residual right
under a State of Emergency; something »_vh:ch
remains after all these rights have been infringed
upon because a state of emergency exists, some-
body can arrest you, detain you and if he does not

bring you before the court, you have no protection.

d so on, it is very clear
should be informeq
Originally, the Odoki

If you look at Article 71 an
within how many hours we
why you have been detained. /
Commission had proposed 30 days, but now ithad
been reduced by this House 0 seven days for
gazetting yourname- just galﬂﬁiﬂg)’oummeﬂ‘at

f this House. .

you have been detained but really not protecting
you from that detention. So, my worry is that the
Committee should have gone further to examine
seriously because this had a very serious debate. I
remember I spoke at length and Hon. Kagimu
spoke at length but it was passed that the State can
detain you inastatement of emergency and without
trial. ButI would have thought that the Committee
should have gone really further not to provide fora
fair trial, yet this fair trial is not available under
certain circumstance. How therefore, can you
argue that certain rights cannot be derogated? This
is really my interest, Madam Chairperson. Thank

you.

MR. WACHA: Thank you, Madam. Madam
Chairman, Hon. Kanyeihamba reported that cer-
tain queries of a legal nature were raised by Hon.
Nabudere which the Committee decided to put off
until the stage when we are going to polish contra-
dictions which appear in the constitution. This was
one of them. But for the time being, Madam, I want
to draw the attention of the House to the general
derogation clause which was passed by this House
under Article 72. Which included wordings that the
clause would apply in circumstances provided for
under this Constitution. Now circumstances pro-
vided for under this constitution would include
detention without trial during a State of Emer-
gency. For the time being therefore, it would be
legal and there will be no contradiction whatsoever
for that provision to be retained in the Constitution.
That is why the Committee felt that even during the
State of Emergency, there should be certain rights
which should not be derogated under the general
derogation clause. That was the thinking of the

Committee.

MR. WASSWA LULE: Thank you very much,

Madam Chairperson. Iam a bit perturbed by the
explanation by Hon. Wacha about the general

derogationclause. Maybe got it wrong. My under-
standing of the reference to detention without trial
in the clause is that public interest would notbe - it
isa limitation to the interpretation of public interest
in that, public interest would not include the deten-
tion without trial. Perhaps if he could clarify that
point and perhaps later on I can contribute to this
debate but I am a bit concerned about the interpre-

tation.

MR. BEN WACHA: It is true that public interest
does not include detention without trial under nor-
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mal circumstances, but you will alsorecall Madam
and Hon. Wasswa Lule that this House did provide
for detention without trial under a State of Emer-
gency. Now that Clause 72 which is a general
derogation clause also provided for that, certain
circumstances provided for under the Constitution
would excuse derogations. IfMembers would refer
to the actual wordings of Article 72, they would
understand what I am talking about. That is what
the Committee dealt with and that is the circum-
stances under which the Committee felt that other
rights which should not be derogated should be
withdrawn from the confines of Article 72 of the
Constitution.

MR. AGGREY AWORI: Madam Chairperson,
at the beginning of the report, I sought our
indulgence to get clarification from Hon.
Kanyeihamba or from your own Chair on the
matter of the right to life and procreation. We said
that question should come under (4). [ am reviving
it again, the right to procreation and life. Is thisone
of the conditions or one of the guarantecs that can
beconditional under fundamental humanrights?In
other words, is the right to life and procreation is
conditional?

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Thank you Madam
Chairperson. I am grateful for Hon. Ben Wacha'’s
explanation because I thought that it really takes us
further to understand what this whole debate is
about. First of all, we accepted that issues like
detention without trial in emergency and all the
rights that you want to accord to Ugandan citizens,
you have already established them. The debate is
finished, we voted on them, they are now part and
parcel of the constitution. So, some people have
been trying to re-open those debates, for example
the debate ondetention and you cometo life as well.
So the only recommendation we were making is
that those rights which you have already prescribed
in the Constitution which were not debated at all,
are there any of those rights which we can think are
inalienable, which can be guaranteed forever? That
ts really the only question we were dealing with. It
is not our intention to reopen the matters which we
have already settled in your wisdom.

Having said that, I wanted to remind Hon. Awori
that one of the reasons why we earlier lost the
amendment on clauses which should not be sub-
jected to derogation was because the movers mixed
those which are known as inalienable with those
which are alienable. Let us look at the right to life.

We have already passed a clause that in fact
death sentence is acceptable in Uganda and yet it
was a hotissuc. But nevertheless, by amajority, we
decided that death sentence is still a viable punish-
mentin Uganda. Thatitselfis aderogation from the
right to life. There are people who were arguing
that [ do not know what we provided about or there
maybe circumstances because of health when a
woman could be aborted for example for health
reasons. That is a derogation from life and there-
fore, there isno way you can include the rightto life
as one of those which is inalienable. It would be a
contradiction in terms. So whatthe Legal Commit-
tee did was to enumerate those rights which are
inalienable both by what you have already passed
and by international understanding and by the
treaties that we have signed including the UN
Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the
OAU Charter for Human and Peoples Rights. Ttis
in light of those that you have these very selected
few rights where logically, legally and otherwise
and constitutionally, there are no conceivable cir-
cumstances when you can derogate from them.

When we were debating this Madam Chairperson,
one Member brought the idea that the right to
equality should be one of these rights. But we
pointed out that we have already written in our
Constitution that there will be affirmative action in
favour of women v-hich in itself is a derogation
from the principle of equality. There were argu-
ments for and against that but ultimately, we reluc-
tantly refused to include the right to equality asoné
of those rights which is absolute. So it is for that
reason that the right to life - you will recall also
Madam Chairperson that the movers of the original
motion had wanted us to include the freedom of
religion and yet when we came to argue about it, wé
know that some of the religions are the cause of
human misery and there may be times when certain
actionsofreligious beliefs willhave tobe restrained
by the State and therefore, you cannot say that all
religions and sects are immune to restriction and
therefore, they should be inalienable. So it is for
that reason that freedom from religion and con-
scious was removed from Rights. I hope that Hon-
Awori is happy with that.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is asking only
on procreation.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: The right to procred
tion, again | believe that in the Constitution,
cannot recall the clause but we said that people who
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marry have a right to procreate children and to
determine the number of children that they have.
We put it there. That, can itbe inalicnable? Tthink
youcan conccivccircumsmnccswhclhcritmaynot
at one time. 1 want to remind Hon. Members for
example that in certain countries, there is legal
requirement for family planning. In the case of
China and in the case of India because of the
explosion in the population. A time may come
when the community may decide that it is not wise
to have unlimited families and therefore, there
should be some advice on that and ultimately, there
might have to be some law. So we have putitinas
afundamental right but we were not convinced that

it is inalienable.

MR. ELYAU: Thank you Madam Chairperson. I
thank the Committee and the Chairman for his
submission. But I wanted clarification over these
issues. I want to know where this one falls. Nor-
mally, during the insurgency in all areas, when you
arearrested, youarearrested withoutknowing what
charges you are being taken for. People are taken
to custody, overcrowded and that is why we have
lost a lot of our citizens. 1 wanted to find out from
the Chairman, where does this fall? Does it fall
under torture or cruelty? Because this has becn
really one of the most serious part of our issue on
fundamental rights because pcrsons are put in a
small place or container in hundreds so that they
have notime eventodefend themselves. May I find
out where this falls. Is it in the torture of cruelty?

Secondly Madam Chairperson, we ar¢ begirming
to get threatened in this House. Thavea note in my
pigeon hole which tells me that the direction where
I should go in Kampala to Jinja road, turn on the
right to Kyetume, turn to Katosi and then they a§k
me, do you have transport? And then they say will
you attend the function. Please indicate. But the
person who is writing to us does not indicate his
name and we are really worricd. Can [ be clarified

on this also?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay, if that
person is there, that person will answer.

MR. ELYAU: No, there is no name Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon- Delegates,
let us be orderly. Okay, thatone isa small one. L::;
me collect them and then we shall scc who Wi

answer.

MR. NGOBI: Thank you very much Madam
Chairperson. I have problems with some of what is
now being recommended just as Mrs. Mwondha
pointed outon (a). also would like to point out or
seek clarification from the Chairman of the Legal
and Drafting Committee that although or in spite of
what was passed by this Assembly as far as deten-
tion without trial is concerned, the Committee in its
wisdom has seen that it is necessary, maybe, to
review our stand and has already identified certain
rights which are not inalienable. I would like to
seek clarification as to whether the Committee will
be able or will have the freedom to see that the
question of detention without trial is very basic in
whatthey recommend as fair hearing. Because you
cannot have a fair hearing if you are detained
without trial. It is during the trial that you will be
able to hear exactly what you are being charged
with because the question of detaining people or
arresting them is really to stop them from doing
something that is not good for society. You start
from criminal offenses, somebody is a thief, he is
arrested and charged .3 then convicted so that he
stops stealingother people’s property. Now, incase
of breaking peace or security, it should be possible
for governmenttosay thatthis particular individual
is doing action “A” which is posing insecurity.

So, there is no need to fear to delete this question of
detention without trial because of emergency regu-
Jations. It should be possible for the governmentto
say that soand so is a bad person in society because
he is doingaction “X.” SowhatI am pleading s that
this Assembly should give leeway to the Commit-
tee to re-examine the basic articles that we have
passed wh ichin factis preventing them from giving
the full satisfaction to (a) which is fair hearing. I
recall very well when we were debating this matter,
Article 53 - I am quoting from the original Draft -
Article 53 Clause (7). We did cross out the words;
“exceptinacase of state of emergency as provided
by this constitution ”_ But when you proceed, you
find that in subsequent articles, we did in fact take
away that right and I think since it is a question of
seeing what should be done, what s fair, we should
clear our minds very well that there are no circum-
stances under a State of Emergency when some-
body should be detained without stating why you
are detaining him. It is not enough to say because
+ is a state of emergency. One should be able to
state exactly why he is detained. In other words, he

is treated like other people.
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So the question of detention without trial is very
basic and I think we should all reconsider the
position that we took in Article 71 and in Article
129 Clause (8). All these articles are really reinstat-
ing what we think is abhorrent in a democratic
society. So what I am seeking, Madam Chairper-
son, is first of all from the Chairman of the Legal
and Drafting Committee and also maybe from you
as Chairperson that this matter is so basic that we
cannot strictly say that we are doing a fair and
honest opinion by passing Article 4(a)- fair hearing
- without tackling this basic problem. That is my
comment. Many people here including myself are
speaking from experience, we have suffered from
detention without trial. So we know exactly what
we are talking about. And that is my prayer.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thank you very
much. Hon. Ngobi. But those provisions which we
have already pronounced ourselves on will wait
until reconsideration stage. That is why they were
not handled. That is where Hon. Kanyeihamba
started when he was making his presentation but
your contribution perhaps is just reinforcing the
specific area where we may need to focus and I
think the Legal and Drafting Committee has taken
note.

MR. KWERONDA RUHEMBA: I thank you
Madam Chairperson. Iassume Madam Chairper-
son, that Hon. Kanyeihamba and his Committee
think that even before the state of emergency, that
all is rosy. They seem to be worried about emer-
gency but me, I believe that even before emer-
gency, things are not rosy for any would be arrested
or any person who is arrested. Fair hearing Madam
Chairperson, comes long after many of our people
have suffered. People are arrested in villages, they
are taken to either the gombolola, from the
gombolola to county headquarters where there
maybe a Police unitand these people, depending on
the nature of the allegation, they may be in these
places for more than a month. The reasons given
when you ask, you are told that the magistrate
comes once a month or even once in two months at

this county court.

Secondly Madam Chairperson, some of these peo-
ple arrested may be facing criminal charges and
they will be told that they cannot go to court
immediately within 48 hours as Article 53 in the
Draft provides because the Magistrate has no juris-
dictionoverthem, thatthis man orwomanwill have

to go and face the Chief Magistrate. The Chief
Magistrate may be sitting at the district and in the
case of my district, he does not even sit at the
district. He sits at Mbarara and mine being a new
district, Ntungamo, the Chief Magistrate does not
even come to this district and prisoners have to be
taken to Mbarara. The other reason that this man
may linger in this prison is due to some problems
like transport costs. The man may be at the county
prison, police cell awaiting some transport to come
from say, Mbarara and take prisoners who cannot
be tried by Grade Two Magistrates. So this “fair
hearing” the Committee is talking about, it is only
inbooks butinreality and in practice, our people are
really suffering, suffering to the extent that they are
even beaten, suffering to the extent that even when
they are waiting for this trial, they can do some odd
jobs, some of them very humiliating and some of
them may have to pay some money and quite a lot
of it in order to be let out to breathe some fresh air.

So Madam Chairperson, this “fair hearing” we are
talking about comes much longer after our people
have suffered. And in (b), they are providing for
“freedom from slavery and servitude” and on this
one, I need some clarification. What do they mean
by servitude, is it to serve or to do some odd jobs
when you are in prison? What do they mean really
by this? Because if that is the case, even under
situations which are not emergency situations, I
have seen some people going and they pay the
Prison Warden or Prison Master, whatever he is,
and these people are taken miles awayto goand do
chores which may be humiliating to some of our
people. Are they objects for hire to go and do some
dirty jobs for some people? What is more humili-
ating than that if that is not servitude, if that is not
slavery? So | think Madam Chairperson, in our
Prisons today, people are subjected to what I would
call servitude. I think they are being subjected to
slavery and servitude let alone emergencies which
we are talking about and imagining to come in
future.

Then when it comes to (c); I would like to inform
the Chairman of this Legal and Drafting Commit-
tee that actually, torture is rampant in our Prisons,
cruelty is rampant and inhuman and degradation of
ourpeople isrampant. Idonotknowwhy Hon. Abu
Mayanjaabandoned what I thought was going tobe
an amendment but I think I agree with him that if 8
person tortures somebody in a cell, if he is cruel to
somebody, if he subjects a prisoner to slavery and
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servitude, that person should be held person-
ally responsible for those acts and that person
should be given some form of punishment
himself. And I would like to have it provided
for in this Constitution, that if a policeman
beats to the extent that you eye gets out, may
be he should also lose his eye.

MR. NGOBI: Moses's law, an eye for an eye.

MR. KWERONDA RUHEMBA: Okey, that
is too harsh Madam Chairperson but what Iam
trying to imply is that if you are beaten ina 'cell
by an agent of the government like a police-
man, this man should be held responsible and
the government which employs him glso
should be held responsible because believe
before you are made a policeman, you are
trained in matters of either administering pris-
oners, or in matters of arresting and kgepmg
these prisoners in a safe custody. But if that
teaching is to the extend that it teaches you to
beat people, it teaches you to torture people,
then the teaching is wrong and whoever has
administered that teaching should be responsi-
ble and in this case really, government should
also not be exonerated because this cruelty In
our cells looks as if it is institutionalised and
condoned and accepted by govermnments We
have had from 1962 I think even up to today. It
should be incubent on the government to reort-
ent these policemen. If NRA has attemnpted to
do it in respect of soldiers not to shoot anyhow,
not to kill civilians anyhow like it used to be
through orientation courses, I think policemen
also should be oriented, they should have
refresher courses to address some of the human
rights issues that we are actually talking about.
Otherwise our people dehumanised when they
have not even been tried, when they l?aye been
arrested on suspicion, on mere suspicion that
they found some goat skin in your compound,
because somebody else had lost a goat some-
where. Even if you had slaughtered your own
goat, you are taken, beaten, tortured on mere
suspicion that you have stolen a goat. You may
lose an eye, you may lose teeth, you may lose
a limb because you are beaten by policemen
and before this fair hearing we are talking
about and even when it comes t0 fair hearing,
I do not know actually where they get fair
hearing! Because I have known people who
have committed some- who are suspected t0
have committed some minor cases and they
have been on the road from say Rwashamaire
where I come from to Mbarara and they are
being told everyday, you come this day ohqe
year, two years, you are spending t0 get this
fair hearing which does not come Your way

because of inadequacy of the courts to have
sufficient resources or the magistrate being one
who can handle some of these cases and our
people really suffer and I would like the
Chairman of the Legal and Drafting
Committee to consider bringing in some
amendment to address this scenario that I have
just talked about; spending so much time,
many months in the police prison cell at the
county, taking so much time before they listen
to you, being tortured and beaten and actually
being hired without being paid from a certain
prison to go so many miles and do some job for
somebody who has paid prison warders. I
thank you very much Madam Chairperson.

BRIG. KYALIGONZA: I thank you very
much Madam Chairperson. I am just seeking
clarification from the Chairman Hon.
Kanyeihamba. I am getting slightly concerned
about the wholesale usage of these words
human rights and freedoms which are sup-
posed to be guaranteed. Because these human
rights and freedoms sometimes. are relative. It
depends in what circumstance where one
would enjoy this human right and freedom. I
was looking at an example which may sound
naive Madam Chairperson but with your per-
mission, I would like to highlight it before the
Hon. Members. If it is, then they will bear with
me. Madam Chairperson, I am a tourist in
Zaire and in one of the states, there is an emer-
gency. This time, the emergency is not military
emergency or security emergency. It is to do
with hazard or natural disasters. Today we
have ebola in one of the places in Zaire. Now
this ebola, the government of Zaire has put an
emergency regulation, has declared or put that
place under emergency. But I have my free-
doms and my human rights. I do not want to be
infected. I fell I am healthy, I have no ebola on
me and [ want to run away as quickly as possi-
ble before I am infected. But then because the
emergency law is put in place. I am restricted
to move away. Now how does the Hon.
Member, supposing it was here, how would he
address himself to that situation? And two, I
am also looking at human rights in one of the
places emergency regulation has also been
declared. A state of emergency has been
declared and it is in the interest of the people.
There is shooting all over but the person who
is responsible for the shooting is arrested and
this person, where he is arrested from, the peo-
ple responsible for implementing or putting
this arrest in effect have no means of securely

holding this person.
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They use a rope to tie him so that he does not run
away. Now when he is tied, still there is a human
right violation of itin kandoyaand itdependsonthe
style which this person would be tied. Now I was
only wanting to get some clarification from the
Chairman, what he thinks in such a situation be-
cause it should not always be on the aggrieved. It
could also be on the non-aggrieved because some-
body who is also implementing this kind of situa-
tion, how would he be treated because he is also
qualified to enjoy the human rights and not to
inconvenience other people’s rights?

MR. OBUA OTOA: Thank you, Madam Chair-
person. Madam Chairperson, 1 have no serious
quarre! with the recommendation of the Legal and
Drafting Committee on the matter under discus-
sion. But listening to the debate, certain issues are
coming which I would like clarified. Now I want
to concentrate particularly on this business of liabil-
ity when somebody is locked up in a police cell and
so on and so forth, his human right is violated and
he is subjected to torture, inhuman and degrading
treatrnent and so on and so forth. I have heard Hon.
Abu Mayanja saying that whoever does this sort of
thing, or a policeman who is responsible for the
violation of somebody’s right should be personally
responsible. That sentiment was also repeated by
Hon. Pintoand again by Hon. Kweronda Ruhemba.
Madam Chairperson, while I am not a lawyer, |
have some exposure to certain legal concepts. One
of which I think goes under the name vicarious
liability. Ithink the lawyers here know very well
what that means and even philosophers know what
that means and that is that if someone is in the
service of another and in the course of the execution
of his duties, he commits some offence or does
something to. somebody else or injures another
person, then whoever is the employerof that person
is vicariously reliable. I donot know whether those
who are arguing that the policeman who tortures
somebody or any officer of the law who commits
certainviolations against some human being should
be personally liable are being practical. I do not
know whether that argument is practical and I do
“not know whether the lawyers, some of the very
renown lawyers who are arguing like this just want
the concept of vicarious liability thrown overboard.
I'want that to be considered and I wanted it clarified
and even the fact that the policeman who commits
such an offence against somebody, very often in
certain types of regimes, hie may be doing so on the
instruction of whoever their employer is. How are

you going to say that the policeman is doing it out
of his own motivation? Or maybe if he is told to
pick up somebody over the weekend so that he has
no access to the court and so on and so forth, he is
doing it as the person responsible. These occur-
rences have been known to happen. Madarh Chair-
person, | think we should think about that matter
rather more carefully, otherwise, on the whole, 1
quite agree with the entrenchment of these funda-
mental rights or rather the suggestion that, they
should not be derogated from under even a state of
emergency. Madam Chairperson, [ would like the
Chaimnan of the Legal and Drafting Committee to
address the matter of vicarious liability while he is
responding to queries raised about his report. 1
thank you Madam Chairperson.

MR. OKALEBO: Thank you Madam Chairper-
son, Let me start by just answering back what has
beensaid lastly. The principle of vicarious liability
has its own rules and principles of application and
the methods of resting responsibility where itshould
actually lie. It is not automatic that when an
employee does something bad, it is necessary for
theemployertobe vicarious liable. There isalsothe
aspect of the wrong doer doing it not in the interests
of the employer but doing it on his frolic. So, that
one should also be noted, Now Madam Chairper-
son, discussing about Clause 4(a), let us look at the
general position where all things areright. One, you
begin with suspicion against an individual for
having commuitted or for being about to commit an
offence. This suspicion will lead to an arrest of that
person and then the arrest may lead to a detention
and then detention will lead to charging this person
onfinding that the facts as presented appearto make
up a prima facie case to take this person to a court
of law. And then when this is done, the person is
taken to court and a plea is taken. He may plead
guilty or not guilty and there, the normal hearing
and determination of the suit or case is to be don€
expeditiously. That is the idea behind.

Now this one as contained in part (a) creates an
exception regarding situations where there isastaté
of emergency. Here, Madam Chairperson, the use
of the expression “fair trial” is relative. Itis relative
in the sense that those who detain people during an
emergency should not just forget them there be-
causethere is an emergency and anemergency do€s
not blow as a blizzard full time. Even rain may
reduce in speed at certain times. So even madnes$
of a person, even that person may have some san¢



JHURSDAY, 18TH MAY 1995 B

interlude. So even here, a state of emergency is not

expressly of the same degree full time. Wher» there

s relaxation of that emergency, this is what it says;
give this person what is due to him, give him the
FhanCe tobe heard, give him a fair trial and expediie
'[_thrc chance can allow. And the idea of empha-
sizing on fairtrial is thatduring an emergency. there
May be situations where the intended witnesses,
Say prosecution witnesses, have been dispersed by
Fhe emergency, it is very difticult to trace them, it
1sevendifficult to summon them, itiseven difficult
for them to get transport to go to Court. But when
there is a chance to trace and ascertain where these
Persons are, please, do not sit and use the excuse of
mergency. Go ahead and call these persons and
take them to court for the hearing to be fair. So here.
faimess means justice being done without undue
delay. This position only goes maybe to give
allowance to matters which may appear to g0
ag“i”SI the principle of fair trial in the ordinary
Circumstances. So actually the formulation of the
Committee in principle is a good onc and [ do
Support it.

Then | also go ahead Madam Chairperson, to say
that) goalong with those who say - it is unfortunate
on. Abu Mavanja abandoned his idea but the
POsition is. when we are dealing with faimess of
Persons, there is unfaimess which is sometimes
fonc by some of the agencies concerned. not even
o the good of the government, not even for the
dministration of justice but maybe for their own
$9od or for the good of those whoare complaining.
ere are instances when you find that injustice is
U0 administered to suspects at the instigation of
the Complainants. This one 1s very rampant in our
S0iety and that much we know because of the
“*mplainants, it is only justice to se€ that the
SUspect is detained and do not allow him tobe free.
hey say 1 took this man to police and immediately
ii)e,?-the police. the man followed me. His circulzla—
See 'S meant to be kept out. 'ﬂu?t is where peopic
Teg JUS”CC‘ So when this OneylS done. a perSOﬁ
Pansible for this person who ts arrested actually
A5 10 the interest of a complainant and not the
“Cusedang noteven the State. 1 donotse¢ wh_vth?s
ﬁi:;on should be let go free. | .dO not see ho.w th:sf
Vi 'Sho“ld sit and hide behind the curtains 0
arious liability. These are people who shoulq be
Ihted gt k- the constitution. But okay. be it a
S:;ltlcct?mn. let him do the duties of a polic‘er.nanlas
ed in the Police Acr and as you arc given T
aulhorir_\ to do generally but in doing sO. shoul'd it
s¢en that you are dlﬂng these things anst

4383

THE CONSTITUENT ASSEMBLY

general accepted principles, then you will be an-
swerable personally. This is the way Madam
Chairperson, | believe people will be putonthe alert
to see that they do not relax and create injustice to
others to satisfy themselves. Thank you Madam

Chairperson.

MR. OKWAKOL: I thank you Madam Chairper-
son. Madam Chairperson, before I make some
substantial contribution, | seek some slight clarifi-
cation from the Chairman of Legal and Drafting
committee Hon. Kanyeihamba. This issue of
entrenching some of the rights so that they are more
and truly inalienable isa good idea but the way it is
framed in(4) givesrise tosome uncertainty Madam
Chairperson. It is stated in the constitution that
these inalienable rights should not be derogated
under any circumstances even in a state of emer-
gency. Then it goes on to state, these fundamental
human rights and freedoms include - whereas fair
hearingis obviously ahumanright, itgoesonto sate
slavery and servitude and torture fall in human
degrading community. There must be something
missing Madam Chairperson, in the construction of
that. otherwise, on the face of it, someone would
think that slavery and servitude are a human night.
Now if 1 could get the clarification on that maybe
before | go to substantive contribution Madam

Chairperson.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: [ thank you, Madam
Chairperson. Really. as[said, the idea of introduc-
ing this is forusas a principle to see whether these
rights which cover these areas should be guaran-
teed absolutely but I had already pointed out - |
believe that Hon. Okwakol was not here - that the
way the rights about fair hearing or freedom from
slavery or servitude or from torture is as already
approved by the Assembly in the plenary and it is
of course incorporated in the chapter on human
rights. If you look for example at Clause 5§,
p;ecisely that is what we wanted to be guaranteed.
It says. “no person shall be held in slavery or no
person shall be required to perform forced labour™
and then you have clause three: “for the purposes of
this article, forced labour does not inclhude.. " then
it enumerates. [t is that right, that freedom which is
in 55 that we are referring to here. This is not the
formulation which will appear in the constitution.
It will simply - we brought this to determine as a
principle. This report was prepared by the Techni-
cal Committee and once you have approved the
principle. it will be worded properiy to fall in line
with Article 35 or 54 wherethese rights appear.
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MR. OKWAKOL: Thank you, Hon.
Kanyeihamba for that clarification. Now I wish
Madam Chairperson, withyour permissionto make
a few observations and the first one is that this is a
good idea. These rights need to be inalienable and
must be entrenched. I wish to make some few
observations Madam Chairperson, that we have
had some dark sports, some dark eras in the history
of our country. I wish to allude to the fact that it is
common knowledge in this country that places like
Basiima House are meant for certain things. When
you mention Basiima House, people know what
takes place there. They know that it is connected to
torture and it is connected to human degrading.
Also Madam Chairperson, time was when a house
at Nakasero was a State Research Bureau centre
where lots of people were murdered and tortured.
This 1 say is - (Jnterjection) - Yes! And indeed, let
us own up and indeed people say Nile Mansion.
There is nothing to be ashamed of. Let us face our
history. If there was torture in Nile Mansion, let it
be accepted. However, what | am saying Madam
Chairperson, is this that if Nakasero was a torture
chamber, then one would have expected that gov-
emments whieh come subsequent to those which
have tortured previously -

MRS. WINNIE BYANYIMA: Point of clarifica-
tion] Thank you Madam Chairperson and thank
you Hon. Okwakol for giving way. I need clarifi-
cation because I think we ought to say things when
we have facts at our finger tips to explain what we
are saying. I agree with you when you say Nile
Mansions was a torture place because some people
from my constituency - and I can name five - were
last seen here during the UPC government and
disappeared and have never been accounted for. [
can name five: Mr. Mbiringi, Mr. Kabazaire, Mr.
Rutehenda, Mr. Rwancwende and his other son
Rwancwende all disappeared here, they were tor-
tured here, people saw them being tortured, they
disappeared. We have never buried them. Now if
Basiima House too is a place of torture and killings,
I would like him to name for us some people who
have been tortured and killed there. Thank you.

MR. OKWAKOL: Madam Chairperson, that clari-
fication by Hon. Byanyima is welcome. As] said
carlier, this is the time forus to clear the debts. This
is the time for us to speak out and see whether
torturing has taken place in the past. This istime for
us to know where that torture took place and I
conceded sometime earlier on that, indeed tortur-

ing could have taken place in Nile Mansion. Bythe
same argument, I was saying that today places like
Basiima Houseare renown for thatkind of torturing
which Hon. Byanyima alludes to have taken place
in Nile Mansion. I am also adding on to say that the
former State Research Bureau centre at Nakasero
no doubt claimed many victims of our nationals.
There is nothing we should be proud of about this.
What s disturbing Madam Chairperson however s
that, instead of learning from our history, and that
learning from our history Madam Chairperson has
entailed subsequent governments putting aside that
place, say the State Research Bureau headquarters
at Nakasero into a kind of museum, a museum
which should be created to show signs where our
people died and that museum should be a teaching
place, schools should have been in a position to 80
and take their children there to visit this chamber of
torture so that those children who visit there leam
that never again should we go through that kind of
dark history. Instead of creating that kind of
education institution, what do we have? First
Nakasero was turned into some kind of offices,
elegant offices for the rehabilitation Ministry:
Maybe that was a cover-up because soon after, W6
learnt that Nakasero chambers has reverted to It5
old function. If that be the case, then it means
Uganda has not leamt. We have not learnt from oW
history and I beg Hon. delegates in this House to 40
whatever they can, to influence future governments
to ensure that places are created for teaching pCOPlc
not to kill, not to torture their fellow human beings
I thank you, Madam Chairperson.

MR. RINGWEGI: Thank you, Madam Chairpe™
son. Madam Chairperson, [ have gone through the
Committee’s report but | have a problem with 4()
which enumerates “torture, cruel, infuman or %
grading treatment or punishment.” My proble™
Madam Chairperson is that [ see inconsistency !
this provision were to be passed the way it *
presented by the Committee. The inconsisten®y
here Madam Chairperson, according to me is 1
under Article 52 of the Draft, we have already
passed provisions saying that no person shall
deprived oflife intentionally except in execution ¢
a sentence of court of law in a fair trial in respect of
a criminal offence under the law of Uganda ©
which he has been convicted. In other WOr™”
Madam Chairperson, we have legalised the 4¢2
penalty and we have agreed that the death pend
being administered as a form of punishment if ore
suchderogation from the fundamental human ™

0
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which is the right to life. Now, my question is, is
death penalty actually not a very inhuman punish-
ment? What can be most inhuman than thai which
takes away the humanity? If we agree that death
penalty is inhuman, then why should we say in this
subsequent clause that no right will be derogated in
form of a punishment which is inhuman? Are we
not being inconsistent?

Secondly, what can be most cruel other than that?
If we are saying that that is a very cruel form of
punishment and we are saying nobody should
derogate from that, are we not being inconsistent
with the provision we have made in 527 So Madam
Chairperson, these are the problemsam facingand
I would like the Hon. Chairman of the Legal and
Drafting Committeetoagree withthat thatthé word
“punishment” should be removed from (c)in orc.ier
for his recommendation to stand without any in-
consistency, so that we have only “torture, cruel
and inhumen or degrading treatment” but not
punishment, because if we included punishment,
we would in effect be saying that death penalty 1s
abolished. I thank you, Madam Chairperson.

DR. MUG YENYI: Thank you, Madam Chairper-
son. Madam Chairperson, I want o also seek
clarification from the Chairman whether medical
treatment of any prisoner under any circumstance
should not be guaranteed even under the state of
emergency. Because I am lookingat it not from the
accessibility point of view but from the right of.a
person’s point of view. [ am imagining that this
person should have the right to have medical treat-
ment but [ am not saying thathe should be a(‘:CCSSI-
ble to medical treatment because there ar circum-
stances when it may not be possible. But | am
looking at a situation where under difficult circum-
Stancesa person mayhaveapOSSibilityofacce‘smng
himself to medical treatment and this right is not
guaranteed when we are enumeratingthe rights that
must be there even under very difficult eireumm
stances. Does the Chairman tell us that m.edlc'al
treatment should be derogated under certain Cir-
cumstances? So I wanted to ask the Chairman, ifhe
agrees, that we include medical treatment among
the rights that should not be removed from aperson
even under very difficult circumstances. I thank
you,

MR. GASTON MALIRO: Thank yot, Madith
ChairPerson. Mine is a clarification from. e
Committee

Chairman of the Legal and Drafting

and it is on technical grounds. Madam Chairper-
son, [ want to be clarified as to whether when we,
in Article 53, removed the other exception that the
order of habeas corpus shall not be suspended,
whether in that case, we are not trying to guarantee
the right of hearing. Also I want to know when in
Article 71, when we passed that any person - that is
under detention, under emergency laws - that peo-
ple are detained under such laws and shall also be
produced before the courts of law and within 48
hours. That is what we passed. I am wondering
whether that one also did not cater for the right to
hearing. Thenalso whenIlook at Article 72, which
we have already passed, it talks of “the exercise of
astate of emergency shall not affect the enjoyment
of the right to human dignity, life or fair trial as
guaranteed by this constitution.” Now, whenllook
at the three provisions they have put, they have
omitted life. WhenIlookin 72, itissaying thateven
when there is a state of emergency, life must not be
tampered with. So 1 am wondering whether these
two are compatible or not. When you talk of the
rightto hearing which iscontained in Article 50, we
have already passed it and Article 72 says that the
rightto fair hearingmustnot be interfered witheven
when there is a state of emergency. So, the clarifi-
cation I am seeking is, are these two provisions - is
this new provision to be in addition to this Article
72 which we have passed or is it in substitute of this
one? And if not, what is the difference between the
rights which are guaranteed under Article 72 and
this prohibition of derogation, which we are provid-
ing forinthesenew provisions. Thank you, Madam

Chairperson.

MR. WASSWA LULE (Rubaga Division
North): Thank you, Madam Chairman. I am a bit
concerned. Whatthe Legal and Drafting Commit-
tee seeks todo istorender certainrights inalienable
but the Vice Chairman of the Legal and Drafting
Committee confirmed my concerns about the es-
sence of the Bill of Rights when he said detention
without trial which is allowed for in Chapter 5, the
Bill of therights of the Constitution, the dichotomy
of which I am particularly ashamed that it is the
case, is first of all, it is specifically stipulated in the
crow back Clause that under no circumstances will
we have detention without trial as a derogation.
Then, there is a very wide back door that is opened
in the last sentence of the derogation clause which
refers to whatever is provided in the Constitution.
1 do not know what takes precedence, but I have
expressed myself so clearly, and so specifically in
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the crow back Clause because this is just one out of
the two items - the derogation Clause - that are
specifically enumerated: political persecution and
detention without trial. Then we proceed to effect
that contradiction. My say is this that, it is all very
nice to have the amendment as brought as the fair
hearing and slavery, and you know the torture of
being inalienable but as demonstrated, it cannot be
effected unless an amendment is made to that crow
back clause to make sure that it cannot be derogated
in any way. I think that is the only way you can
actually go ahead.

So, itlooks like an exercise that needsto be referred
back to the Committee so that they look at it in
conjunction with the derogation clause and coine
back with a position that actually guarantees thuse
rights. Itismost unfortunate, itisnotonly detent.on
without trial, association and assembly are «'so
under assault. The right of self determination; all
these which would have been guaranteed by tiis
Constitution are not and we cannot refer to the i 3ill
of Rights and which actually in itself renders the
Bill of Rights just a piece of paper that becories
meaningless if it cannot be effected. Now, when |
go down to the 3rd Clause, | hope my recommen-
dation can be taken so that the issue is referred back
to the Committee so that we can sort this issue out
once and for all. We do not really need to wait for
Reconsiderationbecauseitaffectsotherareasii. the
Constitution where the rights once given are taken
away. It will render this Bill of Rights only good for
showing to the International community that we
have a Bill of Rights and they have to go elsewhere
to see that in actual fact, it is air supply.

Now, going back to this cruel, inhuman treatment,
this torture, cruel and in human treatment is
normally meted out within the first 24 hours of
arrest and Hon. Abu  Mayanja made a good
contribution and he even went as far thinking aloud
arevolutionary say of ensuring that this sort of thing
does not take place. I was rather surprised by my
Hon. Friend Winnie Byanyima, challenging Hon.
Nathan Okwakol about torture in Basiima House.
Now, politicking is one thing but these realities are
there. Soitisnotgood tosay I canname five people,
I could sit here and name five people which have
been tortured by this regime, but it is not the issue,
what we wantistoclad a Constitution. [know many
names of - that is not the importing thing, saying
thatI canname five people, I couldname very many
people - people have been tortured, and even today

as the Hon. Abu Mayanja referred to the journalist
who was held in CPS for up to a week in total
disrespect for the rule of law betore being taken to
a court of law, he heard people being tortured up
there in CPS, that 1s today. Now in total disrespect
of the rule of law, today, you find that people -
(Interruption)-

LT.NOBLE MAYOMBO: Pointofclarification!
1 begtoclarify onbehalfof Hon. Byanyimato Hon.
Wasswa Lule and the House that with your permis-
sion, Madam Chairman, the whole principle of
Parliamentary immunity is to enable delegates of
members of Parliament articulate the views of their
Constituency while insulated from legal proceed-
ings. Forthere isan underlying presumption thatto
be able to arrive at a meaningful discussion and an
enriched discussion, members will respect that
immunity and do research and make substantiated
statements from  which we can now make 2
Constitution, or from which we can make a proper
revisitation ot our history. I think this was a spirit
of Hon. Byanyima’s clarification and | will there-
fore go ahead to say that it is meaningless, it is
diversionary, it isempty, it is in fact defamatory for
delegates to stand without any statement to associ-
ate his claim to say, we torture people in Basiima
House. Itis in fact useless. It would best serve the
interests of this Assembly, at this stage of consid-
eration because we have left the general contribu-
tion, we are now about to enter re-consideration. It
is empty, it is useless to make these empty state-
ments. Thank you very much, Madam Chairmaf
and Hon. Delegates.

MR. WASSWA LULE: I do not know how really
that has helped, but anyway, [ will proceed 1©
enumerate some cases of - current cases, where this
disrespect tor the rule of law - we shall leave tortur®
aside as I said | have many cases - but this respect
for the rule of law, so if we do not put the liability
on these individuals who have immediate respof
sibility, that is where these abuses of the law com®
in. Now, take the more recent cases as | said. 3
Journalist washeld for 7 days, Lawrence Kiwanuk3
of the Citizen Newspaper - (Interjection)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Lule, 3%
you taking the information.

MS. ADIO (Women Representative Soroti)’
Thank you, Madam Chairman. The informatto?
wanted to give was in connection with the issu€?
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Hon. Byanyimamycolleague-myname sakeHon.
Byanyima because apparently, itisa follow-up and
I am trying to give the information to the House.
Hon. Mayombo said it is empty. Inmy view, it is
not empty, the Basiima does not only have to be in
Basiima; we have had torture houses all over the
place. In brief, in this House we have people who
were amodel of torture, it does not necessarily have

to be Basiima House. Thank you.

MR. WASSWA LULE: [ thought the point was so

clear, it did not even need enumeration, but thank

youvery much. Asl said, thisdisrespect fortherule

of law which could result in torture, morc recent
cases which were awaiting to come to court, where
people have been arrested, include the case of one
Joseph Luse, he was arrested some time back, I
have never heard that he has becn taken to court
unless | am mistaken. There are other people who
have recently been apprehend, many of whom have
not arrived in a court of law within the stipulated
period or within 24 hours thereafter as we passed in
the Constitution. Only last night, we heard the
arrest of Lt. Col. Kawuma, I do not know even his
case, he will be taken to a court of law within the
stipulated period. The reason why these peopleare
supposed to be taken is: one, you have accountabil-
ity; two, you establish the state 0
the individual; three, you effect separatio
power in that the apprehending authority passes on
to another authority who is the detaining authority.
That they do if the apprehending authority has a
personal interest in the case, that one is severed
from the individual. That is why we should have

these safe guards.

f the condition of
n of

Another as  said, [ propose that because Chapter 5
asitwas written is totally incapable of guaranteeing
these rights as inalienable, I believe that the exer-
cise we are trying to carry through becomes useless
because of the manner in which the crow back
clause was written. Now, I had wanted to move an
Amendment vis-a-vis what Hon. Mayanjahadsaid
to pass on personal liability to individuals who are
immediately responsible for not effecting the time
limit - the time parameter that has been stipulated
inthe Constitution or for effecting‘orture'NOWIdo
not know if my proposal to refer the issue back to
the Committee is accepted, ] would rather move the
amendment, then if it is not, then [ would like to

proceed, to move the “* - Amendment in that
s if I can throw

respect, Madam Chairman. Perhap .
the Floor to the Chairman of the Legaland Drafting

Committee, and if he could respond to me in that
respect or a ruling from you, then | can proceed in
whichever directionis appropriate. Thank you very
much, Madam Chairman.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Wasswa
Lule. Earlier on, you had proposed that we go back
and integrate these issues, that we do not have to
wait for reconsideration, but I am saying, if that is
to be done according to your first rcq-uest, we have
to wait for the reconsideration stage because we
cannot re-do, what we did during consideration
stage. Well actually, we are in consideration stage.
But then I call upon the Chairman, then from that
one, we shall see where we go.

MR. LULE: But perhaps you can clarify this
because you see (Interruption).

THEDEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yousee, what you
are saying is that we are referring the matter, then
it is useless to bring an amendment we are not

discussing it.

MR. WASSWA LULE: Whatlam saying is that,
what I was advising -it is so fundamental to the
whole Constitution making process - that is the
crow back clause, it makes discussing the restofthe

Constitution - (Interruption)

THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: Okay, in that case
- (Interruption)

MR. WASSWA LULE: Thereisanavenueinthat
we can revisit issues, but because this issue is so
fundamental, 1 believe that it is something that
should be referred back and revisited.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Then if that is the
case, when we go for reconsideration, you can
move that we start there.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Thank you, Madam
Chairman. I think that I am very, very glad about
your last ruling and I'd like to - really I feel a bit
concerned that my Hon. Friend Wasswa Lule, he
has brought these Amendments before in reconsid-
eration. I think is not fair to say, simply because
your idea is good, persuasive as it may have been,
that was defeated or not taken up, then the whole
exercise which everybody else has accepted is
useless. 1 think that at reconsideration, we may
perhaps be persuaded to accept that. Nevertheless,
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Madam Chairman, | want to remind Hon. Del-
egates that indeed we are very surprised that the
debate took this turn. What we are dealing with is
situations where this August House in its own
wisdom, at consideration, has passed this Chapter
Article by Article, it has enumerated what are the
basic rights and fundamental freedoms of the citi-
zens or the people in Uganda. It has gone in greater
detail. Having done that, it also passed a general
derogation clause, saying that under the following
circumstances, in emergency, during a situation of
war, we may derogate from these rights. That was
also accepted by this August House. Some people
may have argued against it but at the end, when the
question was put, it was passed. That is why it is
compiled here.

What the Legal and Drafting Committee is saying
is that having revisited what you have passed, we
are proposing that these enumerated rights, they
should be absolute; they should be lifted from the
general body and be made more inalienable, that is
all that we are doing. So, you either agree with that
oryou simply say, letthem be part and parcel of this
general body of Chapter five, but to reopen the
issues of detention and so forth which you debated
here at length, and came to the set provisions, we
never intended that this exercise should be the
opening of the pandora’s box or to settle the old
argument that were defeated earlier on. Neverthe-
less, if there is anything to that effect, I suggest that
it is reserved for reconsideration and not for our
recommendation. | think a person, again and again
has said that the issue is about detention without
trial but sometimes we argue withoutreally looking
at what we have provided. We have provided an
elaborate machinery of review and inspection,
where persons have been detained. It was argued
here from all sides that there are situations which
justify detention. One obviousexampleisalunatic.
If a person is a lunatic, he is running about with an
axekilling everybody, we all agree that they should
be detained. So, that alone is a derogation from
detention. Therefore, no body can argue that you
eannot derogate from detention. During the insur-
gency, whether you rightly agree with how Gov-
ernment handled it or not, we had thousands and
thousands of insurgents who had to be put in jail,
when somebody argues that each individual should
be tried as to whether he participated or not, when
actually the warisstillraging on, it isimpracticable.

So, there will be occasions in emergency or during
the time of war, when it is inevitable that people will

be detained without trial for some period, that is a
fact of state machinery and please let us not run
away from it. Some of the individuals who have
argued here quite rightly, have suffered very mis-
erably under illegal detention. Nevertheless, you
will recall that we have been very, very careful in
defining what we mean by detention and we have
said, for example, that public interest does not
include political considerations, that you are going
to detain a person, because he opposes your policy
or something like that, that now it is in the Consti-
tution going by the views that have been presented.

Somebody talked at length about conditions of
arrest and conditions of detention. Again, we have
been very, very, careful in providing specific pro-
vistons for dealing with suspects, how they should
be arrested, how long they shouid stay in jail, that
is already in the Constitution. Hon. Kweronda
Ruhemba has at length talked about the misery
suffered by his constituents, but if you look at
Article 55, again we have completely defined what
we mean by forced labour, slavery, and so on and
so forth. The other argument that has been brought
forcefully forward was by the Hon. Members who
are saying that we must be provided, make a
provision in the Constitution to ensure that those
who violate the rights of others are dealt with
personally. In other words, they have joint and
individual responsibility. But that, we have done
very, very elaborately. If you look at Clauses - 1 had
put them down here, the Clauses dealing with the
establishment of the Uganda Human Rights Com-
mission, we have given it powers not to investigate
such atrocities as denial of human rights but to
award damages and to recommend dismissal of
persons who have been involved in these torture.
Secondly, we have gone further. We said that any
individual whose rights have been abused or vio-
lated can go to court in addition and seek a remedy
and shall have representation by lawyers and so on
and so forth. So, sometimes I feel that we make
arguments not having looked at what we have
already passed and I hope that members - they
should really go back and see what we have already
passed.

I want to specifically deal with three issues. One i
about whether we should delete “punishment.” 1
have sympathy for Hon. Ringwegi’s argument
because the purpose of the punishment is, to any
extend, to degrade the accused person. niake him
ashamed of his offence and therefore, it may.be
necessary in some of these offenses that a person
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should get a degrading punishment. So, for me, I
am convinced by the argument of Hon. Ringwegi,
that we should delete the word “punishment” from
this recommendation because part of punishment
isto degrade someone who has been a sore spot in
society. Then Dr. Mugyenyi’s point, he said doc-
tors treatment should be also guaranteed but you
see, we discussed this point, we are talking about
universal rights, rights which apply to every Ugan-
dan, whether he is free, whether he is in prison,
Wwhether he is detention or under any circumstances
Whatsoever, that is why we are calling them abso-
lute. Now, we already debated and rejected an
amendment which wanted to create a right to
universal medicine and treatment because we
thought we could not afford itand in any case, it was
not on opportune moment. So, obviously, in rela-
tion with people who are detained, we have made
Specific provisions for them to have access to
doctors and to medical treatment. That is specifi-
cally in the Constitution, but that is a long way from
saying that that right should be inalienable, because
that is then covering everybody in Uganda. Once
You say that it is inalienable, then you are saying
thatevery Ugandan, wherever they are, they should
have free and adequate access to medical treatrnent
Which we have already rejected. -

The last point, Madam Chairman, I feel that needs
clarification is that, [ think my Hon. Colleague
there was asking that we have already guaranteed
some of these rights, we have guaranteed habeas
corpus, that even in emergency, the right of habeas
Corpus shall be there, but [ think it is a misunder-
standing of what habeas corpus is about. Habeas
corpus literally means produce the body and what
the law says is that the detaining authority should
bring that person to court and then explain to court
Why they are being detained and the emergency. If
the detaining authority convinces the court {hat
they are valid and constitutional reasons for doing
0, then the person is taken back and detained. So,
itis not a requirement for fair hearing, it is simply
arequirement to say, you must justify why you aré
detaining this person and in many cases, when
habeas corpus have come to court, the courts have
been satisfied with the explanation given by the
Ministry of Intemnal Affairs or whoever ﬂ“ft the
detention was lawful and constitutional. S0, 1t has
Nothing to do with fair hearing nor when you say
that the right to life is now guaranteed, that is not
Correct. Because if you look at Clause 52 which we
have already passed, it says that the right to life is

guaranteed, no person shall be deprived of life
intentionally except in execution of a sentence
passed in a fair trial by a court of competent
jurisdiction in respect of criminal offence. In other
words, we have already allowed derogation from
that by the very wording of Article 52 and therefore,
it cannot be a subject of absolute immunity.

Secondly, you know that during the time of war,
people can be killed under the emergency declara-
tion. Many people after they have read the RiotAct,
the Police can use force, including killing those
who may be involved. That is all expected there,
Further, Madam Chairman, the Police Act which
now is on our Statute Books, in which I had the
honour to participate in recommending improve-
ment, it has made it absolutely clear that a person
who denies another’s right or who mistreats an-
other shall be personally liable apart from the State
being liable for employing such a bad person. So,
this is much more secured and more detailed in
there, but what we have Madam Chairman, and
what this Constitution cannot cure, is the culture of
our people, the culture of our Police who have not
been trained properly. Only the other day, after we
had even passed this Constitution and we know that
it was in the previous one, that no person shall be
subjected to inhuman'and degrading treatment, |
happened to be passing by the Golf Club and a
Police Officer who had been assigned to go and
search for I think vagrants and arrest them, they
found one man sleeping there without a shirt, he
was sleeping, presumably he was under the influ-
ence of drink, they escorted him, and then they
started beating him and in the presence of Golfers
and they beat him very thoroughly. So, I walked
along and I said, why are you beating this man? He
has submitted to you, he is peaceful, he is not
fighting with you he is not armed? And the Police
Officer in charge who I believe was not very well
trained, simply challenged me saying who are you
to tell us how to do our duty? I tried to remind him
ofthe Constitution, but he said, that Constitution we
do not have, we do not even have written regula-
tions of the Police let alone the copy of the Consti-
tution. And when [ continued to challenge him, he

threatened to beat me up as well.

Now, this is not a matter of the Constitution, it is a
matter ofaculture that has engulfed our society that
when you are inauthority, you have the right to beat
up anybody, that you have the right to torture
anybody and regardless of what the Constitution is
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saying. That is why we have provided in the
Constitution that the Constitution must be taught to
our people starting with the Police and the Minister
for Internal Affairs musttake itup urgently toreally
inform the Police, that they have no right to violate
the Constitution or to violate the rights of our
citizens. Madam Chairman, [ think it is very, very,
import to note that the rights and freedoms we have
selected as being the subject of absolute immunity
are those which are universal so that when you
consider them at any given time, you can say there
is noneed for youto do thiseven when there isa war
situation. And the ones we have not listed, if there
isanybody in their wisdom who thinks those can be
subjected to this universal test which I call the
Constitution litmus test, then we can include them
here. But in our wisdom, those who attend this
Committee and the lawyers believe these are the
only ones that you can identify as which should be
inalienable as | said, the wording will be more
tightened. It is only that if you pass this principle,
then these rights will become inalienable. I thank
you, Madam Chairman.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. delegates,
really | think that explains what we have debated.
Let me try to summarise and see where we end
because weare nearing lunchtime and I feel that we
could finish this one.

MRS. SEBAGEREKA: Clarification, Madam
Chairman.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you clarify-
ing?

MRS. SEBAGEREKA: No, I wanted the Chair-
man - (Interruption)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: But [ opened a
pandora’s box!

MRS. SEBAGEREKA: No, it is what he left out.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Because there are
s0 many hands, I would not like to see that I am
favouring so and so at the cost of another person.
Okay, let me summarise. That is exactly what [ am
saying, we pronounce ourselves on this one be-
causeafter(1)and(2),I willhave opened the debate
again, then somebody else will put out his hand for
clarification. Now, let me summarise that from my
observation, most contributions were requesting
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for claritication or they were clarifying, but they
were not in opposition, that is my first observation.
The second observation is that, what we need to do
is to agree whether these provisions are worth
considering. Thirdly, we also were told that the
formulation placement could be considered by the
Technical Committee after we have agreed on the
principle and fourthly, that the synchronisation of
provisions of articles we have already passed dur-
ing consideration stage now can be done during the
reconsideration stage. So, we can accept the prin-
ciple, then placement and synchronisation - the
concem of Lule and all the rest, could come when
we come to the reconsideration but knowing that
these provisions are now part of the Consideration
Stage. Now [ put the question.

(Question put and agreed (o)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:So, | think that
completes Hon. Kanyeihamba's report. Now in
the afternoon. we have our order paper and | am
referring to vou, Hon. Kanyeihamba how the
Order Paper would be considering Chapter 7 on the
Executive by Committce Two on the pending
information. But Hon. Kanyeihamba had some-
thing on the Public Service, Chapter Twelve but |
am saying, members, because it was not on the
Order, the Committee may not have been ready for
it. So, even if you have been talking, you can havé
relaxation, so that you also contribute. We go t0
what is on the Order Paper, then perhaps tomorrow,
we can fuse it in that you come in or we can even go
in chronological order, 5 then we go to 7, and then .
when we come to 12 they will plug itin on the Order
Paper. Thank you very much. So, we adjourn until
2.30 p.m. in the afternoon.

(The Assembly adjourned andresumedat 3.00p.1m)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: [ had completed
Hon. Kanyeihamba's reportand we happen tohave
issues on Chapter Seven, The Executive on the
agenda. [ do not know whether the Chairman of -
Hon. Mulenga, what do you have to say?

MR.MULENGA: Thank you, Madam Chairma?-
Madam Chairman, the report of Committee TWO
ontheoutstanding mattersreferred toitisstill under
typing, it is not ready, but I wish to point out thal
some of the matters listed as referred to the Com”
mittee were notreally referred to the Comumittee but
were deferred by the Plenary to cousider later. I



4391

THE CONSTITUENT ASSEMBLY

THURSDAY. ISTIH MAY 1998

refer to what is shown on Order Paper as 2 (b) - or
is it 3(2)- paragraph (b), atthe bottom. Article 116,
Cabinet Ministers, Clause (2) whether or not Min-

isters should continue to be members of Parliament

and then (ii), Clause 3. a Member of Parliament
vacating a scat when appointed as Minister.

Larlier in the day [had drawn attention of the clerk
to this so that he looks up the minutesto confirmmy
memory but these were not matters referred to
Select Committce Two, but matiers deferred for
consideration again by Plenary. The same applies
to Article 131. This is composition of Parliament.
This, I believe is in respect ol women MPs, the
manner in which they willbe voted. So, that was not

referred to Committee Two. | helieve Madam

Chairman, with regard to the other matters, the
ation to Morrow

report should be ready tor cireul

morning. We can debate on whether Ministers
should resign when -

THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: | think we can
debate 2 (b) on whether or not Ministers should
continue to be members of Parliament. [ think
members have done enough consultation to enable

us make a decision.

MR.AGGREY AWORI: (Samia BugweNorth):

Madam Chairman. this question of separation of
powers, particularly the Executive, Legislature and
i} but has also been

Judiciary has been contraversic

stretched too far. When we said there shall be
separation of powers, we¢ do not in the same breath
mean that the two or three arc not complementary
as a system of governance. Madam Chairman, my
position and the views of my constituency ele<.:t.or-
ate is that a person who ascends from the position

of - (Interruption)

MR. BEN WACHA (Oyam North): Point of

Procedure! Thank you, Madam Chairman. Madam,
I would want the Chair on a matter of procedure to
assist me. My recollection is that this matter was
debated and then put to the vote and 3 matter of
fact, those who say that Ministers should not t_)e
members of Parlia;nem won. but they did not win
enough for it to be placed as 3 provision of the

Constitution. Now. I am asking you Madam,dm a
re-

situation of that nature, do we come back an
open debate or we go ahead and vote?

1 Chairman, MYy recol-

MR. MULENGA: Madan
dation of the

lection is this, when the recommen

Committee was on the Floor. An amendment was
moved, | think, to delete and it is that, that we
dcb'alcd, although of course, arguments for and
against were expressed. The Amendment was, |
believe defeated in a division and the Chairman
expressed the view that if we moved on to make us
vote on the recommendation of the Committee

chances were that the voting would follow the sam(;
pattern and we may be starting the journey to a
referendum. So, he decided that we adjourn debate
on that matter, go and consult and hopefully, when
we revisit the matter, Hon. Delegates or some of
them will have changed positions to make the
voting more decisive. So really, it is not debating
a matter that has been debated on unlike the one
question of voting method for women delegates -
district delegates which was voted on once. This
one, the recommendation was voted on - the recom-
mendation of the committee. That is my recollec-
tion, but I had asked the Clerk, I do not know
whether he failed to trace the minutes, it would be
more reliable to go by the minutes on the plenary.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Delegates,
let us give ourselves just one minute, they have
gonetobring somedocumentssothat]am putinthe
picture as | did not Chair this Session. Let me just
get some clarification. Butas Hon. Mulenga said,
for the sake of good work, and as long as we are not
breaking the Rules, I think it-does us some good
because when you goto waitand come back to vote,
I think you have got to consult and when you go to
consult, youwill have changed your mind, and the
reasons for changing your mind would be useful to
fellow delegates if they could also be persuaded.
So, Hon. Wacha, I really do not know whether it
does us any harm as long as we are not breaking the
Rules to allow 2(3)or 3(4) to remind ourselves,
perhaps we may reach a consensus rather than
Janding ourselves into problems. I leave it to the

House to -

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman,
as you can see, recollections are a bit dim and
obviously, as yourightly observeone ortwo speeches
mighthelpus. But forme, ] was wondering because
many members are not here and I understand some
of the people who might have guided us on whether
they have changed their minds or not maybe meet-
ingelsewherein Cabinetand obviously thistouches
on them and it was my suggestion that we have
another report which is ready and where peoples
memoriesarestill freshand that is, thisother second
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reportofthe Legaland Drafting Committee dealing
with Health Service and one or two items which are
very minor. I wonder whether we could not debate
those instead, while memories are recovered and
maybe, the Chairman willhave got thisreport typed
by tomorrow. I was suggesting that.

THEDEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Onmydesk, also
have Hon. Kaberuka’sreport. Hon, Kaberuka, will
you be ready when he finishes - in case he finishes?
Okay, you have a enough business, that is a very
good suggestion, 1 would rather than wait, start
combing papers. I thank very much Hon.
Kanyeihamba, so we go to your report and then
after that, we shall go to Hon. Kaberuka’s report
and see how much we can clear. Thank you. I think
the House is agreeable.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Thank you, Madam
Chairman. Itrust that the - (Interruption)

THE CHAIRMAN: Is that on Chapter 127 ] am

saying, we are considering the report on Chapter
12.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Yes, Madam Chair-
man.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: ] just wanted usto
be together.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: So there is a report
which is on Chapter 12, that is Public Service,
which was actually referred to the Committee by
the Assembly and the report of the Legal and
Drafting committee is ready on that one. On page
2, there are one or two other minor items also
referred to the Committee. One was about the
deletion of the word reasonable from Article 199
(1) about pensions and also there is recommenda-
tion of placing this particular Article in the General
and Miscellaneous provisions since it touches on
people who are employed in Public Service gener-
ally and not necessarily those who are in the Public
Service or covered by the Public Service Commis-
sion.

So, Madam Chairman, I would like to report as
follows that Hon. delegates will recall that when the
Assembly debated Chapter 12 on the Public Serv-
ice, it referred the following matters to the Legal
and Drafting Committee for consideration and

report.

(1) Health Service; After the Assembly had ap-
proved the clause of the then Article 195, which
established the Health Service Commission, the
Assembly charged the Legal and Drafting Com-
mittee with a duty of proposing the composition
and functions of the Health Service Commission.
In Article 199 (1) on Pensions, the Assembly
requested the Legal and Drafting Committee to
consideranamendment brought by certain honour-
abledelegatestodclete the word “reasonable” from
that Clause. The Legal and Drafting Committee
met to consider these two matters and came up with
the recommendations which I am going to read.

On Health Service Commission, the Legal and
Drafting Committee, after serious consideration
and in particular, after examining the provisions
relating to other service commissions namely; the
Public Service Commission, the Education Service
Commission and indeed one which is missing in
our report, the Judicial Service Commission, came
to the conclusion that it was preferable for the
details of the composition and functions of the
Health Service Comnussion to be spelt out in the
Constitution as had been done in the cases of the
other three Services, rather than as the Committee
had reported, simply establishing the Commission
and leaving Parliament to prescribe the composi-
tion, functions and operations of the Commission
which would have been dissimilar to what had
already been prescribed for all the other Commis-
sions. So, we felt Madam Chairman, that it would
be much better to have a similar format for the
Health Commission as well as for the others that
had been established and in that regard, with the
assistance of the Technical Committee, we came up
with the formulation whichis inthe appendix to this
report which comes after page 2, and members
might want to look at that, and that is what we are
seeking for this Assembly to adopt as the specific
provisionsrelating to the Health Service and Health
Service Commission.

The other two points, Madam Chairman, were very
minor, there had been an amendment in Article 199
about pensions which is now new Article 221, for
deletion of “reasonable.” Now, with regard to the
proposal for dropping this word, our view is that
this proposal should be accepted by the Assembly
and this is because we feel that no harm will be
caused by deleting the word “reasonable” as had
been done in a similar case in Article 109, of the
Draft Constitution in relation to the conditions of
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office of the President particularly relating to hisor
her remuneration. And the last one is about the
shifting of Article 199 - the same Article - from
where it is at the moment to the Chapter on General
and Miscellaneous provisions, that is Chapter 18.
In order to put beyond doubt that this Article which
guarantees payment of pensions free from tax
applies to other public officers such as Prison
officers and so on and notnecessarily those referred
to under this Chapter under which they appeared.
Madam Chairman, I beg to report.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thank you very
much Hon. Kanyeihamba. So, | propose we start
with the easiest, then we go on to the Health Service
provision. So, I want to put the question on the
proposal that we delete the word “reasonable” from
Article 199 (1) or as may have been re-numbered.

(Question put and agreed 10).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:The word “rea-
sonable” is deleted from that Article as it may be
renumbered. Then, on shifting Article 199, to the
Chapter on Miscellaneous, I want to put the ques-
tion that we shift Article 199 to the Chapter on
Miscellaneous and the numbering will be deter-
mined by the Technical Committee.

(Question put agreed 10)
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 189 is also shifted

to the section on Miscellaneous and the numbering
will be done by the Technical Committee. Now we
go to Article 196 and 197 on the Health Service.
do not know who is leading us, whether it is Hon.
Kanyeihamba or the Chairman of the Committee.

Hon. Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman,
as I had said earlier, the original proposal by the
Committee which dealt with Chapter 12, was ?hat
we simply establish Health Service Commission,
and then the details about its functions, the mem-
bership of its Commission and their terms will be
determined by Parliament, but [ have already em-
Phasised, we had already established a format for
all the Service Commissionssuchas Public S?FV‘ICC
Commission, the Education Service Conjmlsslon
and the Judicial Service Commissionand it was the
view of the Assembly, and the Legal and Drafling
Committee agreed that we should have a.SImllar
format for this Health Service Commission and
therefore, we are requesting Article 196 to be re-

drafted and detailed as provided on the first page of
the Appendix and we say in that Clause (1) that:
“there shall be a Health Service Commission for
Uganda.” 1 do not know whether you want to go
clause by clause. Then the most substantive new
recommendation is Clause (2) Madam Chairman,
where we say that: “the Health Service Commission
shall consist of a Chairperson and not less than six
other members appointed by the President with the
approval of Parliament.”

MR. CHEBET MAIKUT: I think the other time
when we were discussing one of the commissions,
aquestion was raised as to whetherthere need to put
the upper limit of the membership of some of these
Commissions, and in that respect, Madam Chair-
man, | am seeking clarification from the Chairman
ofthe Legal and Drafting Committee as to whether
it is not possible also to put the upper side of the
membership of the Health Service Commission.

Thank you.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman, it
is always possible to put an upper limit in a clause
of this kind. Our own views which we express and
the consultations we had was that this should be a
manageable size of Health Service Commission
and that it would be a manageable one if really the
number was not too excessive and people thought
that it should be really a maximum of not more than
six members excluding the Chairman.

MR. NGOBI (Presidential Nominee): Thank
you, Madam Chairman. [ recall very well that we
did debate the question as to whether we should
have amaximum number. ButIthink we looked at
all the Commissions and even suggested formula-
tion by the Odoki Report which suggested a mini-
mum number and a point was made that the way this
has been done, it has never been a problem that too
many people were appointed on a Commission.
We therefore decided if my recollection is right, to
leave the formulation of stipulating a minimum
number and leave the maximum number open
because it is not necessary, ithas never been abused
and there will be no problem in practice. That is
where I think we concluded and the same formula
should apply for the Service Commission.

MR. AWORI (Samia Bugwe North): Madam
Chairman, while I am aware of specific steps for
affirmative action in other areas for the sake of
clarity, do we not have any provision here for the

gender party?
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We assume you
have read your report. If it is not there, then make
a substantive - any way, Hon. Mugyenyi, I think
this was your baby, why do you not bail out Hon.
Kanyeihamba? The problem is where do you con-
sider affirmative action? That is Hon. Aggrey
Awori’s question.

DR. MUGYENYI (Isingiro North): Madam
Chairman, I think there was a general provision
which was taking into consideration affirmative
action and considering appointing women on all
Constitutional bodies and I do not know what will
be the implication if it specifically talks about only
one commission, that would mean stating a chain
and making amendments on all other Commis-
sions. So, the fact is that we have catered for
affirmative action and we have actually made
provision to make appointments, taking into con-
sideration affirmative action on all constitutional
bodies and | think this is one of them. I do not see
why we have to mention it specifically here, unless
we are ready to go backwards and mention it on all
other Commissions, in which case it would neces-
sitate removing the general clause which we had
provided for. 1do not know what Professor thinks,
but in my view, I think since there is a general
provision for general affirmative action, Idonot see
why we have to repeat ourselves. Thank you.

MR.OKALEBO (Bukedea County): Thank you,
Madam Chairman. [ really see that the point raised
by Hon. Aggrey Awori is uncalled for, because
here the provision says, “not less than six other
members appointed by the President withapproval
of Parliament.” If | may ask him, what type of
members are these? Does this provision point in
one direction? It does not. It covers whatever he is
thinking of. So, theappointment of whoever will be
appointed will be done by the President and Parlia-
ment has to approve. You do not have to say here
there will be three men, there will be four men or
four women, | do not think that really comes!

MR.NASASIRA (Kazo County:) Point of proce-
dure! Thank you, Madam Chairman. I rise on a
pointof procedure, Madam Chairman. Hon. Aggrey
Awori asked for a clarification and in your good
wisdom, Madam Chairman, you suggested to him
that he has read the report and if he wanted to move
a substantive Motion he should do it. From my
understanding, Hon. Aggrey Awori realised - he
shied on moving the Motion and 1 am seeking

whether procedurally we should continue debating
his proposal wheniitis not formallymoved, Madam
Chairman.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Nasasira, |
was just advising but I had to ask for his consent that
iswhyladvised butthen, I gavethe Floortoanother
member to convince him because I do not have to
join the debate. But I think he has got it and Hon.
Okalebo has put it right. So, are you not satisfied?
I think you are covered.

MR. AWORI: Madam Chairman, [ am covered
but not satisticd, the only reason why I was raising
the matter is that this is where there is a lot of
discrimination against certain gender and I am
saying we better be clear, | was just seeking clari-
fication to get clarity.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: And you have
been clarified by Hon. Mugyenyi, the Mover and
Hon. Okalebo. So, I think really you should leave
it at that, Let us go through quickly and then know
what we are confirming. So, I think (1) is agreed,
(2) is agreed.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA Thank you, Madam
Chairman.Clause (3) Itis proposed that “the presi-
dent shall appoint not more than two members of
the Commission as Deputy Chairpersons of the
Commission.” | beg to move, Madame Chairper-
son.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Kabayo.

DR. KABAYO (Kassanda South): Thank you
very much, Madame Chairperson. Since itappears
there is confusion behind the formulation being
recommended by the committee in respect to the
Health Service Commission, was there need to
bring in line this Commission or the other Commis-
sion that had been passed? Could the Chairman of
the committee explain the wisdom behind the
recommendation for two deputies when the other
commission was one deputy? Thank you.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, I think that the proposers of this amendment
were aware of the peculiar nature of the Health
Service. Its complex nature and the fact that it has
gotsomany disciplines. Some of them do not relate
and of course, taking into account also the point
which Hon. Awori raised at the beginning that it
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would be much more balanced if we had twodeputy
chairpersons to take into account all those consid-
erations.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Kabugo.

MR. KABUGO (Nakascke County): Thank you
very much, Madame Chairperson. I oppose the
establishment of two Deputy Chairmen of this
Commission. One person, whether he is a deputy,
will be enough to handle this Health Service Com-
mission plus the other elected new members.
Madame Chairperson, I do not think that the serv-

ices and responsibilities that are going to be held

and conducted by the Health Service Commission
is going to be more cumbersome to justify the
appointment of two deputics because this is double
expenses to the nation and the Ministry directly

concemned.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Dr.

Kamanda.

DR. KAMANDA (Bwamba County): Thank you

very much, Madame Chairperson. | would like to
inform Hon. Dr. Kabayo who tatked of why should

the Health Service Commission havetwomembers
as deputy chairpersons when others have one. [
want to refer him to the already compiled report on
the Education Service Commission because w?aen
we were debating this Health Service Commission,
its importance was in respect to the one of educa-
tion. Those two commissions Were assumed to be
having a big role to play and if you see here, thatis,
on Education Service Commission, it talks of: “4
President shall appoint not more than two mem-
bers This is already passed. | think it is along
those lines that also the Legal and Drafting Com-
mittee came up with not less than two personsonthe
Health Service Commission. Thank you Very

much.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Maliro. let
us first get clarification from Hon. Hashaka.

e County): Madame
1o be clarified by the
fting Committee why

MR. HASHAKA (Kibal
Chairperson, | would like

Chairman of Legal and Dra .mend to
they felt very strongly to have or to recommen

the Plenarytopasstheirrecommendation ofhaw'ng
two deputy chairpersons in the Health Service
Commission, whereas it was not consequer.mal t.o
other commissions that werc established in this

constitution.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Maliro.

MR. MALIRO (Mwenge North): Apart from
what Hon. Kamanda Bataringaya has just said that
itisinline withthe Education Service Commission
there is a specific need in the Health Servict;
Commission. I wish to inform my brother Hon.
Hashaka that health service has two distinct divi-
sions. It has one which is curative and another one
which is preventive. These two are under one
ministry but they serve in two different fields. So,
1 think they were wise enough to ensure that at least
each of these will be represented. Madame Chair-
person, in some countries, they have even gone to
the extent of dividing them into two ministries but
here we prefer to remain in one because we have
one target but having two deputies, may be one
from each discipline. I think it is the best thing and
I think that is what the Committee had in mind.
Thank you, Madame Chairperson.

THE DEPUTY CHAIP**AN: Hon. Obiga.

MR. OBIGA KANIA (Terego County): Thank
you Madame Chairperson. Mine is a very brief
comment. Firstofall, itis very difficult to support
the argument of Gaston Maliro that because you
have a curative branch and a preventive branch,
therefore you must have two different chairmen
and so forth because if you do an analogy on the
Teaching Service Commission which ye have also
passed, you will be getting very many other deputy
chairmen. Secondly, I would say that as much as
possible - and this is mostly for the Technical
Committee - I think that all these commissions
being the same in status, inmy view, theirstructizre
should be asnear as possible to each other so that we
have similarity in wording and also in status. That
is all the comment I wanted to make Madame

Chairperson. Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Ngobi.

MR. NGOBI (Presidential Nominee): Thank
you very much Madame Chairperson. I am sur-
prised about the reasoning that is being given for
having two deputies because | was here listening
and the argument was that in the Health Service,
you have two distinct levels of professionals. You
have the doctors and the nurses. Usually, the
interests of these two cannot be served by one and
[ think the idea was that when you have two
deputies in the Health Service Commission, you
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will be able to accommodate the interests of both
the doctors and nurses? This is quite a very sub-
stantial wing of the Health Service and it would
make the functioning of Health Service easier if
you provide for two deputies in order to deal with
these two different segments. That is what [ had
said. It has nothing to do with either the curative or
preventive branches. Thank you very much.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Information from
Dr. Kazibwe.

DR. KAZIBWE (Kigulu South): I am sorry Hon.
Ngobi is off the Floor but if you are to get the
numbers of chairpersons on this by enumerating
the different fields in the medical profession, then
you will get hundreds because you get more as we
get more specialisation. Because if you get another
deputy because you have the nursing profession,
what about the physiotherapists? What about the
Orthopaedic Assistants? What about the Lab Tech-
nologists? So, I think that may be abit of a problem.
Thatisthe information I wanted to give Hon. Ngobi
so that he does not fail to sleep tonight for not
catering for a specific line. Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Ngobi had
you finished?

MR. NGOBI: Yes.
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Mulenga.

MR. NGOBI: Sorry, I actually had finished but
since you have given me the opportunity - (Inter-

ruption)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, because all of
us are quite aware I have already given the Floor to
Hon. Mulenga.

MR. NGOBL: 1 would like to assure the Hon.
Member for Kigulu South that my contribution has
nothing to do with my sleeping habits. (Laughter)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Mulenga.

MR. MULENGA (DP Delegate): Thank you,
Madame Chairman. I would like to also point out
that the role of a deputy chairman is ordinarily to
deputised for the chairman. It is not to represent
interests. So, when we are reconsidering whether
to have one or two chairmen, we should remember

that and I think that really no case has been made
out for two or more chairmen. [ would like to ask
the Chairman of the Legal Committee to concede
that really because the case has been made out and
we do not engage in a prolonged debate on this.

THE CHAIRMAN: Hon. Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, these are not my personal views. It is the
doctors who appeared before the Committee who
convinced them that there was a necessity for two
deputy chairpersons but for me if the doctors think
it is not necessary, and one Hon. Member who
happens to be a distinguished doctor has said no, 1
have no objection if we convert it to one. But these
were not my personal views.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Mugyenyi.

DR. MUGYENY]1 (Isingiro North): Madame
Chairperson, | think as the Chairman has said,
really I do agree with what Hon. Kazibwe said that
the main essence of this should not really to go with
the disciplines. The background to it was to cater
forthetechnical side and the administrative side but
from what has been expressed on the Floor here, |
think we should considerand move withone deputy

chairperson.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thank you very
much. So, I put the question on (3) because we are
amending to have one instead of two. That is what
was on the Floor and I am saying that we amend
(3) to have one deputy chairperson rather than two.

(Question put and agreed to)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: So, twois dropped
andweinsertone. Number(4) Hon. Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, Clause (4): It is recommended that; “a person
is not qualifiedto be amember ofthe Health Service
Commission unless she or he is of a high moral
character and proven integrity and has substantial
experience in Health Service.” This again, Mad-
ame Chairperson isarecast ofthe principles that we
have enacted elsewhere in other commissions. |
beg to move.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Any problem
Hon. Maikut?
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MR. MAIKUT (Kween County): I am again
seeking clarification from those whomay giveme,
the rationale for only getting people who are spe-
cialised in health services taking upall the positions
of the members of the Commission. [ do not know
whether there could be a rationale where you could
have a patient for example, if this can be useful. So
I think - in my view, there is need to have a two
pronged kind of membership to that Commission
rather than only ~ confining it only to the profes-

sional side. Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Mugyenyi.
Any justification?

DR. MUGYENYI (Isingiro North): Madame
Chairperson, that argument came up I think when
we were formulating this and it was meant to mc?an
experience in Health Service, not necessarily being
a doctor, a nursc or anything. There are many
people who work with health service management
and these are not necessarily medical workers of
health workers. Itis intended to be wider than what
Hon. Chebet imagines. For instance, [ give an
example, currently in the Ministry of Health, ther'e
is an Assistant Commissioner in charge of Engi-
neering Section. This man is an engineer l?ut by
virtue of that exposure, he has got that kind of
experience on how health services are managed.
When you take anexample of otherpeople, wehave
other people for example who work in the stores
management. These people some of them are not
actually medical workers butthey have thatkind of
experience. If somebody has been a pemanent
secretary in the Ministry of Health for quite some
time, he has that exposure to health services. He
does not have to be a medical worker.

So, the essence of this was not to mean itmustbea

health personnel. It must not be adoctor, a _nurse or
any other person but anybody who has gotin touch
with health service management because the pur-
pose of creating this Commission, Madame Chair-
person, was to answer the technical areas and the
special needs of this group of public servants and
therefore, there wasaneed toputon sor.nebodywho
has got some exposure t0 health service manage-
ment. So, this should not be taken to mean NUIses,
doctors or health inspectors. No! Someb.ody “ll'ho
has got some exposure t0 the health service deliv-

ery. I thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thank you very
much. Hon. Kiyonga.

DR. KIYONGA (Bukonzo West): Thank you
very much, Madame Chairperson. First, I would
like to thank Hon. Delegates for having taken the
fundamental step of creating a Health Commission
but having done that, I think we should not over do
the job. I have listened carefully to my colleague
who has just been on the Floor but on the issue of
the type of people to be on the Commission, I do not
agree with him 100 per cent. A Commission is
basically apolicy setting body. Itis going to advise
government on the best way to treat the health
workers, on the best way to run the health services.
So, I agree that we should have professionals and
people who know something about health. I do not
agree that it should be that exclusive because we
have two parties here, the professionals and we the
lay people - the consumers and we have a stake on
how the health services are going to be run. So, for
us to set a situation where *v= think it is only either
doctors, nurses and peop1e who have had the oppor-
tunity to work closely with health, we would be

missing a great opportunity.

We are going to set conditions of service which
have to be related to conditions of service else-
where. You will therefore benefit by having an
input from people who know about finances but
who may not necessarily be health workers. Ulti-
mately, 2 successful health programme should put
the responsibility of health care in the hands of the
people themselves and therefore, when you have a
commission which is well balanced, having both
professionals and the consumers of health, I think
abetter jobwould be done. Therefore, Iwould wish
to persuade the Committee and the movers of this
Motion that we should drop this clause “substantial
experience in health services.” 1 beg to move

Madame Chairperson.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Is that seconded?
So, itisseconded that we drop - we stop at integrity.
Any problem? Okay, I put the question that (4)
stands part of this Constitution as amended.

(Question put and agreed to)

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Thank you, Madame
Chairperson. In Clause 5, it is proposed that: “a
person holding any of the following offices shall
relinquish his or her position in that office on
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appointment as a member of the Commission.

a) A member of Parliament or

(b) a member of the Executive of u Political Party
or a political organization,

(c) A member of any board or other authority
responsible for the management ofany government
hospital or similar establishment and or public
officer.” 1begto move.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Malinga.

MR.MALINGA (Usuk County): Madame Chair-
man, [ havealittle problem with “(c)thatamember
of any board or other authority responsible for the
management of any government hospital. 1 would
rather suggest that we drop the words “of govern-
ment” so that even people responsible for manag-
ing private hospitals should not be on this board.
So, thatif Malinga has a hospital, he should not find
his way into the Health Commission and then look
for the best doctors and take them to Malinga’s
hospital.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There is that sug-
gestion by Hon. Malinga. Can we clear that one.
Hon. Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEITHAMBA: | think Madame
Chairperson, that isa good proposal. I would accept
it. lam accepting that we delete the word “govern-
ment” so that it is “management of any hospital’.

THE CHAIRMAN: [ was asking if there was any
opposition from any other Member. Okay, Hon.
Mulenga.

MR. MULENGA (DP Delegate): Madame Chair-
person, [ wanted clarification from Hon. Malinga
whether he sees the Service Commission as con-
cemned with appointment to private hospitals? Be-
cause if Malinga of Malinga Hospital is on this

Service Commission, considering the terms of

service, promotions, recruitment for government
hospitals, not for private hospitals. So, I do not see
his concern in his proposed amendment to prevent
" managers of private hospitals being on such boards/

commissions.

MR. MALINGA: [ think I had made my point.
The point is that if you get on to the Commission,
generally if you look at these commissions. the
tendency is to get onto those commissions, people
who are not ordinarily active in their own lines. In

the Public Service Commission, vou take as far as
possible people who are towards retirement age or
have actually retired trom the public service so that
they do not have an interest in whatever they do so
that after leaving the Commission. he will return
and take benefits outofwhathe may have proposed
for the Public Service while he 1s in the Public
Service. So similarlyv, a person running a hospital
should not sit on the Health Service Commission
because he can misuse his position on the Commis-
sion to get the best personnel for his hospital. This
is the point | was making and that 1s why we are
barring here a person who is on the management of
agovernmenthospital who hasnotevenany propri-
etary interest in that hospital but why is it proposed
that a person who may just be a resident of an area
and vou are elected to the Management Committee
of that hospital and according to this provision, you
are not allosved tositon the FHealth Service Com-
mission? Why? Because you have an interest in
vour hospital and vou may abuse vour position to
benefit the hospital of which vou are a member of

the management committee.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes. Hon.
Kazibwe.

MRS. KAZIBWE (Kigulu South): Madame
Chairperson, the Health Service Commission hasa
similar role to that of'a Teaching Service Commis-
sion inthatwhen weare looking atthe membership.
wedonotlook atitinthe wayofsayingifalUgandan
goes to Malinga’s hospital and there are very good
doctors there. then there is inequality because there
are bad doctors in Wasswa’s hospital who is a
neighbour because the medical service. if it is good
wherever itis - whether in private hands or not, it is
good for our people. The same with the teaching
service and Madam Chairperson, | believe that it
would be a long time betore we get elderly people
who are retinng from any active service i this
country. Governiment is divesting itselt from most
of the services and it is saving whoever is capable
should go out and serve the people in their private
capacities. So, vouare anentreprencur and youcan
actually open a hospital, why can we not tap your
services to be able 1o even help the whole nation to
plan? So, Madame Chairperson. I do not believe
that a private practitioner per se should barred from
sitting on the Health Service Commission because
as we talk now, there is no law which bars peaple
from treating paticnts anywhere: evenon the streets
we treat them and that would be taken as private
practice as well. Thank you.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN Hon.
Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, I wanted Hon. Kazibwe to explain to me
because there are times when the needs of the
government hospitals may conflict with needs of
private hospitals. I have inmind, forexample, atthe
moment we have an outcry that medicines are
moved from government hospitals and sold in
private hospitals. Now, if you were to have some-
body coming from private practice and being on
this Commission, may he not be very soft on
regulations which are likely to curc this defect? So,
if you are going to remove members of the govern-
ment hospitals from this Commission, should you
not use the same reason as you have used to see all
these are interested partiesand therefore, we shou]_d
remove them? Unless you are arguing that this
whole clause should be deleted so that there is no
bar against anyone serving either in government

hospital or in private hospital.

MRS. KAZIBWE: Madame Chairperson,I would
like to answer Hon. Kanyeihamba by saying that
any doctor who removes drugs from a government
to take it to a private one is a thief and there is a
normal process of the law to take care of thatand if
you look at this same article 196 Subclause (4), 2
person is not qualified to be amember ofthe Hea‘lth
Service Commission unless he or she is of high
moral character and proven integrity. If we have
passed that article which I think you already have,
then, whoever has passed this, by the time you get
down to (c) if that Health Service Manager ofa
private jnstitution is stealing drugs, he is seen to be
poaching doctors from government hospitals to
treat his private patients which 1 do not beh.eve thi‘it
there is a doctor who owns any patient, a disease IS
a disease it does not belong to anybody, I donot
believe that that person should actually be barred
from sitting on this Commission. Madame Chair-
person, I would like to go further to 52y tl:nat the
medical profession has been so close un'txll now
when members of the C.A. have been sensitised to
need to even have a commission which will get
more people to know about the profession. That is
why I supported my colleague Dr. Kiyonga I that
this is a profession where you have the only people
who swear like they are in a court of law. If ;_)cople
do that to nrotect the interest of the healthy lives of
people, the moment they divert, then they should
actually be taken care of by the courts of law.

THEDEPUTY CHAIRMAN: So, Hon. Kazibwe
are you in for the retention of government?

MRS. KAZIBWE: Yes.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay. Hon.
Bageya.

MR. BAGEYA (Kigulu North): Thank you very
much, Mr. Chairman. 1 just wanted to put a
question as to whether under (5), being a member
of the Health Service Commission is going to be a
full time job and if not, elsewhere Members of
Parliament have been allowed to be directors on
boards outside. Ifitisnota full time job, in the event
that this is not a full time job, why have they
categorized some people that cannot be on this
Health Service Commission? What is the criteria?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you answer-
ing Hon. Bantariza?

MR. BANTARIZA (Buhweju County): Thank
you very much, Madame Chairperson. Iwould like
to inform the speaker that this is a full time job and
it is supposed to - the member of the Health Service
Commission is supposed to stay there for about 4
years and then his membership is renewable. So, it
is a full time job. Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Ruzindana.

MR. RUZINDANA (Ruhama County): Mad-
ame Chairperson, the previous information is partly
untrue. Madame Chairperson, we would not ex-
pect that all these members would be full time. It
is usually the Chairman that is full time and for
example with the decentralisation that is taking
place, it is very difficult to have six people full time
members of the Health Commission and therefore,
Madame Chairperson, [ think that is a correction
that should be made. Secondly, Madame Chairper-
son, I wanted to make a comment on this “govern-
ment” thing. [ think it is correct that we should
delete “government”. As we know now, many
doctors work at Mulago, at Rubaga, at Nsambya
and so on and you may find that somebody on the
board at Mengo Hospital might be actually a boss
of someone who is at Mulago also and if you place
him or her in the Health Service Commission and
he has experienced problems with this particular
doctor, for example at Mengo Hospital and now
comes to the Health Service Commission and this
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person’s promotion is before him or her, I think it
causesa conflictand it is right we should delete this
word “government” so that anybody who has arole
toplay inany hospital or similarestablishmentdoes
not play a role in a number of institutions like the
Health Service Commission and then the boards of
other private hospitals. 1 thank you, Madame
Chairperson.

THEDEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Clarification Hon.
Kazibwe.

MRS. KAZIBWE: Madame Chairperson, | would
like to make a clarification here in that if you are a
medical personnel, you do not retire. You practice
until you die. Wherever you find a patient you
practice unless we are saying that we will not have
any medical personnel on this Service Commis-
sion. | have not seen a doctor who said, because |
am no longer serving in Mulago because | have
been retrenched or retired, I am not going to prac-
tice anywhere. So, what exactly you are saying is
‘that you will not get anybody on this who is giving
health service like delivery. It is a life long job.

MR. RUZINDANA: Madame Chairperson, (c) ts
talking about a member of any Board or any other
authority. Itis not talking about a person qualified
asamedical practitioner. Itisany member whether
doctor or lay person who is on the Board or any
other institution or authority of some other medical
facility. So, it does not really refer to professionals
only. It is anybody else who has authority in
running a medical facility elsewhere within the
country.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Mugyenyi.

DR. MUGYENYI (Isingiro North): Thank you
Madame Chairperson. [ think the content of (¢) - if
the word “government” is removed, it will be very
restrictive in my opinion because when you say any
other authority responsible for the management of
“any hospital or similar establishment, what is a
similarestablishment?Ifl haveanursing home and
[ am the only director of that nursing home, I can
not be prohibited from serving on this because it is
very difficult. The demarcation of private health
units is very difficult; Nursing Home, a clinic, a
maternity home. So, I find it a bit restrictive once
we remove the word “government’. | do not see
Madame Chairperson, the problem of - if some-
body served in public service, he reached 55, he

retired and by virtue of the kind of job doctors and
othermedical workersdoas Hon. WandiraKazibwe
has said, the man is still serving and he is working
in his private Nursing Home. He is the director of
that Nursing Home. Heis he allowed by this clause
to be a member of this Commission and you will
find these are the people with the proven integrity
we have talked about; who have had wide experi-
ence. So, in my view, | think it would serve the
purpose. In order not to create ambiguity, we
should leave the word government there so that it is
Members who are working as members of the
Boards of govermment hospitals and other estab-
lishments similar to that that are prohibited. Other-
wise, you are going create a problem because as
Hon. Kazibwe said, medical workers can never
retire. The man is almost about to die when people
aresstill looking forhim totreat. So, 1 donotsee why
- in my view I think we should recoin the word
“government” in Clause (c).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Mugyenyi.
to make things simple, what is your definition of
“similar”? What are those similar institutions?
Afterthatwe helpthe Memberstocleartheirminds.

DR. MUGYENYI: Madame Chairperson. to me
that word is vague - “Similar establishiment™. 1am
envisaging a situation like if you talk of “any
government hospital” or “similar establishment™.
there are two scenarios. If you are talking of a
similar establishment also to be a government
establishment, | would imagine somebody, say for
instance, working with the Uganda Pharmaceuti-
cals Ltd, that is an establishment which has a
relationship with health but it is not a government
hospital. Thatis, if voulook atthese establishments
being government. Somebody working with
Uganda Medical Stores, somebody working with
Uganda Pharmaceuticals Ltd. that is a similar es-
tablishment from the government side. But ifyou
are widening it to say that “'similar establishment”
means any unit that provides health services. then
the stretch is so wide. So, I am saying the thing i
vague.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon
Kanyeihamba, what do you have to say given that
vagueness because “similar” can be interpreted a3
Mulago, Namirembe, Kibuli because they all giv-
ing health services.
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PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: [ think we have to
look at the functions which this Board does which

islargelytoregulate the health serviceandtoadvise
the president on his functions relating to health
service. Among other things, obviously, I assume
they would have to deal with disciplines of mem-
bers and so forth. The emphasis which I think that
Hon. Ruzindana made is very important. We are
not saying that anybody is disqualified if they are
appointed here. Incidentally, everybody is quali-
fied except that when they are appointed, they
should cease to hold these positions. The point that
is being made is that these members of the govern-
ing board of other establishments, whether you call
them health centers or whatever. Wearenotsaying
that anyone who is working at Nsambya or at
Mengo is disqualified automatically, no! Only
those selected few who are on those Boards. We
assume that those Boards are performing similar
functions in relation to those private hospitals or
institutions and it would be presumably calling 100
much on them but in addition to their practice, and
their management skills on these Boards, they
should in addition be members of the Commission.

thought that that is really the thrust of the argu-

ment.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Bageya.

MR. BAGEYA: Thank you very much, Madame
Chairperson. [ posed the question here which Hon.
Basaliza answered but unfortunately HOY.L
Ruzindana said to the contrary. My point here is
very clear. Ifthis is not a full time job and possibly
itisonly a full time job for cither the Chairman an'd
the Deputy, why do we bundle up everybod?/ thaF is
going to be on this Commission to relinquish
whatever job they may be serving elsewhe.re and
we say that they cannot hold those offices if they
come to this Commission? [ would persona!ly
suggest Madam Chairperson, with your permis-
sion that if it is the Chairman who will be full time
with the deputy. Other than saying @ fz)ers.on
holding any of the following offices shallrelinquish
his or her position”, we should specify that person
who is going to be there full time rather than getall
these other Members who are not supposed_ to l?e
there full time because really I do not think it \.er”
be fair for somebody who is going o work parttime
to have to relinquish whatever job they ar€ doing
purely because they are members of this Commis-
sion. Unless the Chairman can clarify to me why
others should relinquish their jobs if they are not

going to be part time. [ do not seem to be in favour
of this Motion.

THE CHAIRMAN: Hon. Maliro.

MR. MALIRO: Thank you, Madame Chairper-
son. If I remember very well, all the commissions
we have established, we have used the same formu-
lation. am'wondering, is itonly the Health Service
Commission where the Members are not full time
and they are full time for Education Service Com-
mission and they are full time for Public Service
Commission? What is special about this Commis-
sion that is not the some with others?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon.

Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: [ believe that Hon.
Bageya’s point of clarification does miss the point
of why this exclusion is recommended. It is
recommended not because they are part time or not
but because of the possible bias that may be gener-
ated because of the office they hold. If you are a
Member of Parliamentand at the same time you are
a Member of this Commission, the Movers of the
proposals saw thatthey could be biased on political
grounds. That is why for example, in (b) if you are
a member of the executive of a political party, the
ideato prevent you is that youmay use that position
for political purposes. Itis forthat reason rather than
whether the job is full time or part time.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, Hon.
Byarugaba.

MR. BYARUGABA (Isingiro South): Thank

you Madame Chairperson. [ have a little experi-
ence in as far as Public Service affairs are con-
cerned whichI would like toshare with youhonour-
able Members. Most of you have been running
around as to whether the Public service, the Teach-
ing Service or the Health Service Commission is
full time or a part time. Madame Chairperson, the
little I know about these commissions is that they
are in actual fact full time - it is a full time job,
Madame Chairperson. These are people who are
given offices, these are people who are given
facilities like vehicles - each one of them. And
Madame Chairperson, when we were passing this,
it was on that basis that these people are going to be
very busy. Itisa very bigninistry, the service is s0
wide that we created this. Now, all of a sudden,
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some Membersare sayingitisnota fulltime almost
trying to tell us that we should not have, after all,
created it. I want to allay all these other considera-
tions that it is not a full time job. Itis a full time job
for four years after which they can either be re-
newed only for once, if they are lucky or left out
entirely. But the main argument here is about
membership on this one - the qualifications.

Madame Chairperson, you will realise that just like
in the Public Service Commission, a member ac-
tively serving inthe Public Service of Ugandaisnot
supposed - actually is disqualified from becoming
amember of the Public Service Commission. Oth-
erwise, his position will be compromised. There is
likely to be conflict in his service to the Commis-
sion and also to the Public Service as a job. If you
say he is an administrative officer and at the same
time he sits on the Public Service Commission.
You can imagine what he would do to his col-
leagues with whom he is competing or to his
colleagues who are his friends if it comes say,
recruitment, promotion, discipline and what have
ydu! So, here I think what we should concentrate on
is that these people working in the medical service,
that one being run directly by government, should
not be members of this Commission. Remember,
emphasise the words “similar government estab-
lishments ™. That one should be the only emphasis
but otherwise, doctors, Madame Chairperson, as
the Honourable Member from Kigulu said, they
work throughout their lives. They are doctors.
Even Hon. Dr. Kisekka, I think, still operates on
people despite the fact that now he is in Temangalo.
If you go there with a headache or a stomach
problem, he will treat you. But that should not
disqualify him from becoming a member of the
Health Service Commission.

So, the word to emphasise is a government health
unit - a health service delivery but directly con-
nected with government. If you have a private
hospital like some people have in Kololo here, my
friend hon. Owori has a hospital there of this own.

- Surely, he should qualify to work asa Member - to
be appointed a member of the Health Service
Commission! With that small clarification, Mad-
ame Chairperson, | beg Memberstounderstand this
that we concentrate mainly - it is strictly directly
connected to only institutions - medical, health
institutions of government and similar others of
that nature but also run by government. I beg to
move. | thank you, Madame Chairperson.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You want me to
clarify to you or you are clarifying? Okay, Hon.
Bageya.

MR. BAGEYA (Kigulu North): Madame Chair-
person, I am supposed to vote on this Motion and
my point has been to be clarified in no uncertain
terms whether this is a full time job and somehow,
byomissionorby commission, Hon. Kanyeihamba
who is the Chairman of this Committee has evaded
answering that question. 1 would like to vote when
[ am very clear whether this is part time. You have
heard already aboyt three people saying different
things in different forms. I would like this House to
be totally informed as to whether this Commission
is a full time job - from the Chairman of the
Committee so that at least by the time [ vote, [ know
exactly which way to go. That is why I have been
labouring to answer this question Madame Chair-
person. Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay, let us look
at it from the other side of the coin. What are the
functions of all the commissions we have passed?
Arethey fulltime or part time? We have decided all
of us here. We should have an answer.

AN HON. DELEGATE: Madame Chairperson,
[ think we have agreed and we have seen from the
little explanation I have given that these people are
on a full time basis.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Bageya,
why do you want an answer from Hon.
Kanyeihamba? We are all debating here, anybody
who has an answer, gives the answer,

MR. BAGEYA: Everybody has got his or her
views. Hon. Ruzindana gave his own view, which
- (Interruption)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no! Let us
look at it this way. Y ou answer the question | asked
first. According to you, what has been the decision
on all the Commissions we have instituted? Are
they part time or -

MR.BAGEYA:Madame Chairperson, whencome
to Boards, Members of Parliament are free to be
members of the Boards. That is what we voted on.
Now, here this is a Cominission where Members of
Parliament are not supposed to be on that Commis-
sion. They havetorelinquish. Fairenough, [ donot
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mind which way it goes but I wanted to have my
conscience very clear and thatis why I was insisting
on Hon. Kanyeihamba to give mc an answer
because with all these are opinions, I would like a
specific answer to this particular question Madame
Chairperson.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon.
Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, nowhere in this Constitution for these Com-
missions including this one have we said that they
are part time. However, if you look at the functions
we have given them and the tenure office, itisona
full time basis. The President in functioning on
a.ppointment of these people, when these Commis-
sions are examining the misbehavior, misconduct
of members of the services, you cannot say that is
aparttime. Itis full time. So, [ would say that their
functions are full time, Madame Chairperson and [
could not be more clearer than that. So. I think that
Will now help Hon. Bageya to cast his vote in the
right direction.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Byarugaba.

MR. BY ARUGABA: Thank you, Madame Chair-
Person. | wanted to further clarify that some of the
fUnctions to be carried out by this Commission
include recruitment of staff which is certainly full
time. Recruitment goes on almost every other day.
Second, Mr. Chairman is to discipline staff. Disci-
Plining staff cannot be part time. SO is promotion
and so is putting forward terms and conditions of
service for the staff concemed. | think Madame
Chairperson, with those few clarifications here and
there, Hon. Bageya should be satisfied and maybe

We put this to vote. Thank you.
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Ruzindana.

MR. RUZINDANA: Madame Chairperson: [ had
Wanted clarification from Hon. Kanyeihamba. At
One time he was a member of the judicial Service
Commission. 1 would like to have clarification
from him whether at the time he served on the
Judicial Service Commission. he was fulltime. We
have in this Constitution established 2 Judicial
Service Commission and he just said that qll the
COmmissions we have established will have full
lime commissioners and there is the example ofthe
Commission which he served. Iwould like to have

clarification, since he was a member of a commis-
sion of that nature, whether he or the majority of
members on that Commission were full time.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon.

Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, | have been very careful asalways. I wantto say
that the functions which they perform are full time
and when I was a member of the Judicial Service
Commission, I was doing full time job on these
functions of the Commission. So, that does not
deviate from what] have said butMadame Chairper-
son, really for me, my explanation which I gave as
the reasons for making sure that when these people
are appointed they do not continue in these posi-
tions was not because of whether itis a part time or
full time job but because of the conflicting interest
that may arise. That really is the rationale or reason
that[ gave, notbecause whether they were parttime
or full time. Eventhough I know thattheir functions

are full time.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Delegates,
 think we better pronounce ourselves whether we
leave in the word “‘government " or not. Whatison
the Floor is that we delete the word “government.”

(Question put and negatived)

THEDEPUTY CHAIRMAN: So, the word “gow-
ernment” remains. Wearemovingonto(d). So, the

word “govemment" is retained. Another amend-

ment?

MRS KAZIBWE: Madame Chairperson, | would
like to move that we add the word “government ™
between “similar”and “establishment” so that 5(c)
reads: ““The Member of any board or other author-
iy responsible for the management of any govern-
ment hospital or similar government establish-

ment”". | beg to move.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay. now | put
the question on (c). That it do stand part of this

Constitution.

(Question put and agreed t0)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The amendment
is. we are inserting the word “zovernment . Now

(d) - Public Officer.
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(Question put and agreed t0)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: So, (d) is also
taken. Can we go to (6).

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: (6) Madame Chair-
person, reads as follows: A member ofthe Health
Service Commission shall hold office for four years
except that for the first members appointed, three
shall be appointed to hold office for three years
which shall be specified in their instruments of
appointment.” The clumsy wording here is to
ensure that from the word go, there is continuity of
the Commission so that there is never going tobe a
break of those serving and those coming in. There
is always those staying in who have overlapped
withthe others. Thatis why thiswording is puthere.
| beg to move Madame Chairperson.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Kabugo.

MR. KABUGO (Nakaseke County): Thank you,
Madame Chairperson. | would like to make an
amendment on this subclause to read: "4 member
of the Health Service Commission shall hold office
Jor four years.” To stop there but again to insert the
formulation conceming the appointing of other
members to serve for three years, we have not
catered for it any where in other commissions and
is this at all necessary, it is a matter for Parliament
to decide.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Is that seconded?
Your Motion is not seconded. Hon. Mugyenyi, |
thought you had another problem. Okay, now we
move to (7).

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: (7) Madame Chair-
person, reads that: “rthe emoluments of members of
the HealthService Commission shall be prescribed
by Parliament and they shall be charged on the
Consolidate Fund.” 1 beg to move.

(Question put and agreed to)
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Proceed to (8).

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, in light of what we have already decided, |
think that (8) is deleted by subsequential amend-
ment because it was formulated on the basis that
there would be two deputy chairpersons but we
have now deleted that. We are only having one
deputy and therefore, it is not necessary for the

President to designate because the Deputy Chair-
person will automatically function as in other com-
missions.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: So, we do not
have to vote on that one because it is deleted

consequentially. Okay, (9)

PROF.KANYEIHAMBA: In(9)Madame Chair-
person, it is recommended - (/nterruption)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, Hon.
Karusoke.

MR. KARUSOKE (Ntoroko County): Madame
Chairperson, thank you.(8), Madame Chairperson,
supposes that in the absence of a Chairman and a
Deputy Chairman, the President appoints an acting
chairperson. | was of'the view that instead of this,
because the Presidentisa very busy personand very
difficulttosee, we delete this sothatmembers of the
Commissionappointone manamongstthemselves
to chair for that day.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: But we have
deleted (8)

MR. KARUSOKE: | do not know where -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: [said itis deleted
consequentially.

MR. KARUSOKE: Thank you.
Hon.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Kanyeihamba.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madame Chairper-
son, it is proposed in (9) that: “The members of the
Health Service Commission may be removed from
office by the President only for:

(a) inability or fuilure to discharge the functions of
his or her office or

(b) misbehavior, misconduct or conduct unbecom-
ing of the holder of the office.”” 1 beg to move.

(Question put and agreed 10)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, I put the
question on 196, as amended. Yes, Hon. Malinga-

MR.MALINGA (Usuk County): Madame Chair-
person, I beg to move that we introduce a new
clauseto provide forasecretary to this Commission
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to read that “there shall be secretary 10 the Health
Service Commission who shall be appointed by the
President on the advice of the Public Service Com-
mission.” 1 beg to move. Because the work of the
Commission. the records and everything are kept
by the secretary and the secretary will be continu-
ous while the members will be changing.

THE CHAIRPERSON: So, should it be (10)?

MR. MALINGA: No. it should be (9) now. Some
Members suggest that | should read it over again.
What I am saying isthat; “t/ere shall be asecretary
10 the Health Service Commission who shall be
appointed by the President on the advice of the
Public Service Commission.”

MR. NGOBI: Madam Chairman. can | debate the
Motion with your permission? ’

THE CHAIRPERSON: The Motion is on the
Floor. so you can proceed.

MR. NGOBI: Thank you. Madam. | would like
to oppose the suggestion on two grounds. First of
all. I do not remember that we have provided that
post in the previous Commisstons. but the second
reason is that a Seeretary toaComm ission like this
is an Official appointed by the Commission and he
should keep his duties and the preparation of the
work of the Commission under the direction of the
Chaimman. Now if this one isalso appointed by the
President. the direction is going 1o bea bit difficult
to give, Thisisaservantof the Commission. heor
she must keep records. must act according to the
dircction of the Chairman. So.1 think in principle.
it will be wrong for us to provide for suc

hapostin
the Commissionand underthe Constitution. Thank
Nou, ‘

MR. MALINGA: Madam Chairperson. it is not

true that we have not provided for these oftices I
the Judiciany of Service Commission for CXﬂ"fP]c‘
In Anticle 175(3). we provided as follows: “7{11%'
shall be « Secretary to the Jclivial Service Com-
mission who shall be u/rpumml hvthe ! ’,‘L,“i‘lti”.’ on
the advice of the DPublic Service ( ‘onunission. .l:ht‘
reason is that unless we provide for this qﬂ’ncc. li. h‘f‘
isaSecretany appointed by the Commissmn.-l llll{l]\
that will be atavers low level. Weare Jooking tor
aven responsible officer whose appointed should
be well considered by all concerned. tistrue that

L “axperience as
Hon, Nygobiwhohashada wealth of experiences

Chairman in the University Council in Makerere
may be used to the Makerere situation where they
appoint their own Secretary. But in all this other
establishments, as faras [ canremember, the Public
Service Commission appoints a public officerto be
the Secretary to the Commission. That is the
tradition that I would like to continue. Now, while
we say that it is the President who does it. it is not
to say that the Commission itself will not have a
hand in it. But ultimately, the President will be
involved in the appointment. The suggestions can
come from the Commission, go to the responsible
Minister who will pass itonto the President and that
way. the President does not originate an appoint-
ment from the air. -(Interruption}-

AN HON. DELEGATE: Point of information! |
would like to give my Brother information that the
rank of a secretary of say, Public Service Commis-
sion or Judicial Commission or.even now the
Health Commission is of a super scale as it used to
be called. and all those appointments are made by
the President on the ad- ice of the Public Service

Commission.

MR. MALINGA: Thank you forthatinformation.
I just wanted to reply that we have provided forall
the others. Even in the existing Constitution, there
is a Provision made for a Secretary to the Teaching
Service Commission and the Public Service Com-

mission.

MR. KARUSOKE: Madam Chairman, I support
this amendment because in the existing establish-
mentof Commissions. the Public Service Commis-
sion and the Teaching Service Commission, there
are Secretaries who are very importantand officers
in those Commission are at the rank of Permanent
Secretariesand insomecases they are alsoaccount-
ing officers. They are very. very responsible. 1do
not know why it was such a very big omission on
our part not to provide the Commissions in this
Constitution with secretaries. | think it was a very
serious omission and we should not maintain that
omission. We should provide for secretaries to
these commissions because they are very. very
important. They are the most technical people in
those Commissions. They know theinside and out.
they keepaall records and they know the procedure
and evensthing. While Members of the commis-
sion come and go. these people stay and they are

.rmanent and pensionable. Therefore. | support

this Madam\(‘ hairperson.
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MR.ETONU BENEDICT(Auria County):
Madam Chairman, I would like to move a Motion
to move an amendment to Hon. Malinga’s amend-
mentthat: “there shall be a Secretary to the Health
Commission who will be a public officer”.

DR. WANDIRA KAZIBWE: Madam Chairper-
son, I think for purposes of consistence, let us go
with the formulation of Hon. Malinga who hastried
to match his amendment to other commissions that
we have created. A Secretary to this Commission
appointed by the President, like in other Commis-
sions on the advice of the Public Service Commis-
sion like in other Commissions, is indeed a Public
Officer. This Secretary is not going to be a political
appointee because the Public Service Commission
indeed anpoints or advises the President to appoint
Public Officers to serve in public positions. Min-
isters are not appointed on the advice of the Public
Service Commission. [ believe that Hon. Etonu
should be satisfied with that and we move ahead to
vote on Hon. Malinga’s amendment.

MR. SABITI: Madam Chairperson, we did not
provide for the office of the secretaries in Public
Service Commission and Teaching Service Com-
mission. Here it was deliberately left out particu-
larly for the Committee which handled this area.
The reason is we have government institutions
which take care of this interest. If we did that,
maybe we would enumerate all the offices in these
Commissions. We need a secretary, accountant
and so on. But normally, in the Public Service
Commission, the case has been that Government
seconds a person who is a Permanent Secretary
rank and he handles the administrative functions of
the Commission. I think it will continue and is
supposed to be the same. If you look at (5) on the
last Page, we say: “subject to the provisions of this
Article, Parliament shall make provisions by Law
Jor regulating the functions of the Health Service
Commission and for describing the composition of
the Health Service Commission"”. Now, it is under
this that a Secretary for the Commission and other
people the personnel wanted in this Commission
can be appointed. So, I do not see any reason why
we should labour hard to provide for this particular
office. If we dothen we have to go back and provide
for the same other Commissions, that is the Teach-
ing Service Commission and the -(Interruption)-

MR. CHANGO MACHYO: Madam Chairman,
I thought that Hon. Malinga made it very clear that

this Secretary has been provided for in other Com-
missions. So, I do not see the argument.

MR. SEBIDATA: Madam Chairman, [ wouldnot
want to agree with Hon. Etonu on his proposal to
insert “Public Officer” because in 196, 5 (d) , we
have already that a person holding any of the
following offices shall relinquish his or her position
in that oftice on appointment as a Member of the
Commission if (d) is a public officer. So, if we
reinsert public officer here, we would be contra-
dicting ourselves. '

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Delegates,
I have some advice here from the Technical Com-
mittee that the Public Service Commission and the
Teaching Service Commission do not have secre-
taries. So, it is only the Judicial Service Commis-
sion, due to the nature of its work and it is the view
of the Technical Committee that it is not necessary
to provide fora Secretary ina Health Service. Itwill
be inconsistent. So, I now put the Question that
Article 196 as amended do stand part of this Con-
stitution.

(Question put and agreed to)

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman,
Article 197 and its clauses are about the function$
and duties of the Health Service Commission and
it is recommended that we provide in Article 197
Clause (1) that: “subject to the Provisions of this
Constitution, the Health Service Commission shally
(a) advise the President in performing his or her
duties in relation to the Health Service Commis-
sion,

(b) Have power to appoint persons to hold or act in
any office in Health Service including the power 10
confirmsuchappointments to exercise disciplinary
control over those persons and to remove them
Sfrom office.

(¢) To review the terms and the conditions of
service, standing orders, training and qualificd
tions of the Members of the health service
matters connected with their management
welfare and make recommendations on them 10
Government.

(d) To perform such other functions as may bf
described by this Constitution or any other Lav.

I beg to report, Madam Chairman.

MR. SABII'TT: Madam Chairman, may | be clar’ '
fied from the Chairman. In (a) you are saying th!®
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Commission will advise the President in perform-
ing his duties, but in (b) you are saying the
Commission has the power to appoint persons to
hold or act. Now here who is the appointing
authority?

MR. KANYEIHAMBA: I would like to inform
Hon. Sabiiti that if you go under the Provisions of
the Constitution which we have passed, there are
certain functions and duties which the President, as
such, has to perform and some of these relate to the
Health Service, and that it is in respect of those that
Clause (a) is empowering the Commission to ad-
vise the President. However, under (b), the Consti-
tution is directed to give them information to
appoint people in the Public Service Commission
to make these appointments in the Health Service
and therefore, these are unconnected with the other

wider powers of the President.

MR. RUZINDANA: Madam Chairman, the for-
mulation in (b) here is a rerun of the formulation of
Committee One which if you may recall, Madam
Chairman, the Report was not exactly discussed in
whole. But when we discussed the Public Service
Commission, you see Article 197(1)(b), of the
Draft. That is the wording, and we had originally
removed this power from the President to the
Commissions. But when we discussed the Public
Service Commission, this position wasrevised and
the power was restored to the Presidency toappoint
persons and so on. | would like to suggest that this
position should be reconciled with the position we
took with respect to the Public Service Commis-
sion because here we do not seem to have synchro-
nized it with the position we took with regard tothe
Public Service Commission. I think there s needto
do that. Thank you.

MR. KANYEIHAMBA: I take the very pertinent
point made by Hon. Ruzindana. After all,- the
whole point of this exercise with minor exceptions
was to formulate the Provisions about the Public
Health Commission to be similar to those of other
Commissions. Therefore, if what he s saying is
right, [ think there should be no problem. We shall
do likewise so that they are similar and ident.icz}l to
those that have been provided in the Commisston.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Does that mean

that we just transfer what is there to this or you are
saying that these are similar to -

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman
only inrelation to (b) because here (b) was suggest-,
ing that these powers are to be exercised by the
Commission. Butaccording to the information we
have received, actually the previous position where
these powers are to be exercised by the President
was confirmed under the Public Service Commis-
sion. [ am suggesting that we should have the same
formulation as we had in the Public Service and the
Teaching Service. So, it is similar.

MR. MUGYENYIL: Madam Chairman, I just
wanted to add on the words of the Chairman that
this formulation was in'line with the formulation of
other Commissions like Teaching Service Com-
mission because it begins by “subject to the Provi-
sions of this Constitution...” That Clause (b) is not
hanging. Itisexactly similarto the clause which is

under the Teaching Service Commission which
says, “subjecttothe Provisions of this Constitution,

the Teaching Service Commission shall have power
to appoint persons...” So, itis in line with that that

this formulation was - (Interruption)

MR. KITARIKO: Madam Chairman, the Provi-
sion which we apply will be in similar terms as
Article 197 - the Public Service Chapter.

MR. MUGYENYI: Madam Chairman, person-
ally, the provision] wasreading was 195 whichwas
talking about the Teaching Service Commission. [
was saying that this Clause is similar almost to the
clause under the Teaching Service Commission

and it is not hanging as I said.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We have the

Public Service Commission, Teaching Service
Commission. Are they at par?

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: When I respondedto
Hon. Ruzindana’s point, I assumed that he was
talking about what they did in their Committee
having considered the Draft Constitution. But] see
that Hon. Dr. Mugyeny isreading from the original
Draft of the Odoki Report.

MR. MUGYENYI: I'think there is nothat particu-
lar position. I imagine it was not changed. Sec-
ondly, I think that formulation ofhaving the Health
Service Commission and the Teaching Service -
Commission under Public Service, Iseemtounder-
stand it was not taken. These three Commissions
are taken at par. IfI read correctly the recommen-
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dations of the Technical Committee, the three
Commissions are being taken at par because they
are looking after different officers. So, we should
be consistent when we are giving these provisions
and personally I do not see any contradiction since
itis being subjected to the provisions of the Consti-
tution meaning the powers of the President to
appoint through the Public Service Commission
are still inherent through subjecting the Clause to
the Provisions of the Constitution. So, I wanted to
allay the fears of Hon. Sabiiti and Hon. Ruzindana
that there is no contradiction and we are consistent
with other Commissions which we have passed.
The powers of the President are inherent with that
Clause - of subjecting it to the Provisions of the
Constitution.

MR. MALIRO: Madam Chairman, I think if you
remember well, under the Public Service Commis-
sion, you will find that there are certain cadres who
are to be appointed by the Public Service Commis-
sion and there are other cadres who are to be
appointed by the President with advice ofthe Public
Service Commission. In the same way, when we
subject this Health Service Commission to the
Provisions of this Constitution, it will mean that
certain officers like the Permanent Secretaries,
Director of Medical Services will be appointed by
the President with perhaps the advice of the Health
Service Commission. But other lower cadres will
be appointed by this Health Service Commission
and it is in line with the Public Service Commis-
sion, it is in line with the Education Service Com-
mission. I do not see anything new here, Madam
Chairman.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:: So, I think that is
clear that (b) does not contradict what we are
debating. Hon. Kanyeihamba, are you comfort-
able with the wording of (a)?

MR. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman, I
think that it was clumsily put but I think it is
intended to say that they would advise the President
in performing his or her functions under this Con-
stitution. Madam Chairman, I had read from (a) to
(<) so that people had clarifications on the various
others. | assume that when they do not have
clarification, you could put the question on the
Clause. »

Madam Chairm‘an, in (2) it is recommended that:
“in the exercise of its functions, the Health Service

Commission shall be independent and shall not be
subject to the direction or control of any person or
authority except that it shall take into account
Government policy relating to health” Just the
same formulation that we have done for other

Commissions.

In (3) it is recommended that: “the Health Service
Commission may by writing delegate any of its
Junctions to a District Service Commission or any
other authority or officer”.

(4) - The Health Service Commission shall make a
report to Parliament in respect of each year on the
performance of its functions.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All are agreed to!

MR. KANYEIHAMBA: (5) - “Subject to the
Provisions of this Article, Parliament shall make
provisions 1o regulate the functions of the Health
Service Commission and to subscribe the composi-
tion of Health Service.”

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: | now put the
Question on 197 that a word “shall’ be inserted and
subject to putting it into proper language that it does
stand part of the Draft Constitution.

(Question put and agreed to)

AN HON. DELEGATE: Madam Chairperson, |
wanted to ask a procedural question on consistence:
In the first Article, Hon. Kiyonga convinced us to
remove one provision which was referring to sub-
stantial experience in health service management
bearing in mind that both the Health Service and
Teaching Service are technical commissions and
that is why they were separated from Public Serv-
ice. We did pass, in the Education Service Com-
mission the same Provision which was saying that
a person is not qualified to be a Member of the
Education Service Commission unless he or she 1S
of high moral character even integrity and has
substantial experience in teaching, The Reconsid-
eration Stage shall we be allowed to revive this 0
make them consistent so that either we remove thiS
or we add the other one.

PROF. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman, !
think it is very important that we are consistent I
this Constitution. I do not know what arguments
were put before the Committee before they wer®
making arguments for including the experience I
the Teaching Service. Nevertheless, here we havé
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been convinced this being the latest position we
have considered that we do not need to put thisand
that there in order to widen the field of experience
of people who may bring contributionto the Health

Service. Havingdonesso, I thinkitwill be consistent.

before reconsideration, for the Legal and Drafting
Committee to look at all these Commissions and
make a recommendation on any anomalies or
inconsistencies and then bring them before the
Assembly for making them consistent. We cannot
now review the provisions which were made onthe
Teaching Service Commission, it has already been
approved by this August House during considera-
tion. But we can only note that because of what we
have done today there would some inconsistency
and be ironed out during the reconsideration.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think the people
concerned actually gave some reasons that you

have in the Health Service.

MR. MALIRO: | thought that all along by creat-
ing the two special Commissions we had in mind
that there were some sort of speci
Commission. The reason for creating t
think it was because the Public Service Commis-
sion was overloaded with work. But the reasons
which were given duringthe time we were request-
ing for this Commission to be created were that
there are certain specialisation in these functions -
services such that ordinarily, people may rot se¢
specific inclinations which must be put in consid-
eration when consideringeither theterms of service
orthe type of people tobe appointed and where. For
that purpose, there was need t0 get some people
with experience in Health Services and if | remem-
ber, we were talking of people working maybe 24
hours; people working on Public Holidays and so
on. We wanted a person who knows those thingsto
be the person who is involved with appointrr}ent.
Now if you say that we pick any person; an agn‘c.ul-
turalist, I do not see the difference We are making
between that one and the Public Service.

alisation in this
1em [ do not

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. Delegates.
we made this decision and you keptandnow youare

through and you are reconsidering!

MR. KANYEIHAMBA: Madam Chairman. ="
ally I think that Hon. Kiyonga's Amendme'nt was
very sound and those of us who supported it Were
aware of what we were doing. Having said that
Madam Chairman. | want to assure the member

who has just left the Floor that this does not bar
experienced persons.

DR. KABERUKA: Madam Chairman, it will be
recalled that when this Assembly debated Chapter
13 on Local Government, it referred the entire
Article 217 and parts of Article 218 especially,
Clauses 4, 7, to the Committee chaired by myself

with -(Interruption)-

MR. WAGIDOSO MADIBO: Madam Chair-
man, | wanted to draw to your attention that as of
now, we do not constitute a quorum and are not
competent to deliberate business within the provi-
sionsofour Laws, Weare lessthan 90 farbelow the

required number.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay, I will ac-
cept your intervention because thistime you did not
say that it is what you have wanted. | agree the issue
has been raised so Hon. Kaberuka, we shall start
with your paper tomorrow. So we adjourn until

tomorrow 9.00 a.m.

(The Assembly rose and adjowrned until Friday
19that 9.00a.m)



